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NOTICE

Motice is hereby given that the SEVENTY EIGHTH Annual
General Meeting of the Members of the Company will be held
at the Wiliamson Magor Hall of the Bengal Chamber of Commerce
and Indusoy, [1st Foor), Royal Exchange, 6, Metsji Subhas
Road, Kolksts — 700 001 on Monday, the 13TH DAY OF ALIGLIST,
2012 at 11.00 AM. to tansact the following business:

ORDIMARY BUSINESS:

1.

L

To consider and adopt the Accourts of the Company for
the finzncial ended March 31, 2012, the Balance Shest
asatl!uttﬁt:-andmeﬂepmdﬂﬁﬂlrm and
Auditors thersan,

Ta approve payment of Dividend on 8% Cumulztive
Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs.100/- each for the
financial year ended March 31, 20132,

To decléire dividend on Ordinary Shares for the finencial
year ended March 31, 2012,

To appaint & Director in place of Me LN, Godbole, who
retires by rotation at this Annual Genersl Mesting, and

being eligible, offers hims=¥ for re-appointment.

To appoint-a Director in place of Mo AK. Kotharl, who
ratires by rotstion at this Annual General Mesting, and

being eligible, offers himsel for re-appointment.

To monsider and, if thought fit, w pass, with or without
modifications) the following Resolutions as Ordinary
Resolutions:

[a) "RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of
Sextion 224 and other applicable provisions, if any, of
the Companies Act, 1996, Messrs. Singhi & Co.,
Chartered Accountants, Kolkata, [Frm Registration
Mo, J02049E) be and they are hereby re-appointed
as the Auditor of the Company to hold office from
the conclusion of this Annual Gemeral Mesting untl
the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting
of the Company at a remuneration to be fixed by the
Board of Directors plus reimbursement of out-of-
pocket expenses actually incurred in the performance
of their duties.”

(b) "RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of
Section 228 and other appliable provisions, if any,
of the Companies Act, 1956, Messrs. Dutta Ghosh &
Associates, Chartered Accountants, Kolkata, (Firm
Registration Mo. 309088E) be and they are hersby
re-appointed as Branch Auditor to audit the accounts
in respect of GIS Cotton Mill, Champdany, a wnit of
the Textile Division of the Company, and to hold office
from the conclusion of this  Annual General Mesting
until the conclusion of the next Annual General
Meeting of the Company at a remuneration to be
fixed by the Board of Directors plus reimbursement
of out-of-pocket expenses actually incurred in the
performance of their duties,”

{c)} Messrs. Bagres & Co., Chartered Accountants, Kolkata,
Branch Auditor of Engineering [MICCO) Division of the
Company, who retires after the ensuing Annual
General Mesting, have expressed their unwillingness
to be re-appointed in writing, The Company has
received a Special Motice from a member pursusant o
Section 225, read with Section 190, of the
Companies Act, 1956, proposing & resolution for
appointment of Messrs, Kothari & Company, Chartered
Accountants, Kolkata, as Branch Auditor to audit the
accounts in respect of Engineering [MICCO) Division
of the Company. The Company hereby gives Notice
of the said resolution to its members, A copy of the
said Motice has also been forwarded to the retiring
Branch Auditor, Messrs, Kothari & Company, Chartered
Accountants, Kokata, have also given their consent
to act as Branch Auditos, if appoint=d.

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of
Section 228 and other applicable provisions, f any, of
the Companies Act, 1956, Messrs, Kothari & Company,
Chartered Accountants, Kolkata, [Fem Registration
Mo. 301178E) being eligible, be appointed as Branch
Auditor to aodit the accounts of the Engineering
[MICCO) Division of the Company, to hold office from
the conclusion of this Annual General Mesting until
the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting
of the Company at a remuneration to be fixed by the
Board of Directors plus reimbursement of out-of-
pocket expenses actually incumred in the performance
of their dutiss.”

SPECTAL BUSINESS:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without
miodification(s) the following Resolutions as Ordinary
Resolutionis:

7. Appointment of Mr. M. Pachisia as Director

"RESOLVED THAT Mr. N. Pachisia, who was appointed by
the Board of Directors as an Additional Director of the
Company, be and he is hereby appointed as Director of
the Company, whose period of office will be Eable to retire
by rotation.”

8. Re-appointment of Mr. D.K. Sharda as Managing
Director & Chief Executive Officer [CED)

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sactions
198, 269, 309 and 310 read with Schedule ¥IIT and all
other applicable provisions of the Companies Ad, 1956,
the Company heresby approves and accords consent to
the re-appointment of M. D. K. Sharda as Managing Director
(designated as Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer)
of the Company for a period of one year with effect from
April 01, 2012 on such terms and conditions and payment
of remuneration and other perguisites/benefits as are set
out in the Explanatory Statement annexed to this Notice

|3|
| |
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Place: Kolkata
Date: May 29, 2012.

with an authority to the Board of Directors of the Company 6] Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956,

to vary and alter such terms and condiions including
remumeration prosided that the same are in acoordance
with Schedule X and the provisions of the Companies
Ak, 1956 or any re-enaciment thereof andfor any Rules/
Regulations framed thersunder”

By Order of the Board
For GILLANDERS ARBUTHMOT AND COMPANY LIMITED

D. Karmakar
Company Secretary

NOTES:

1)

2}

3)

4)

5)

A Member entitled to attend and vote at the
Mesting is entitled to appoint 2 proxy to attend
and vote instead of himself/hersalf and the proxy
need not be a member of the Company. The
instrument appointing a proxy should however be
deposited at the registered office of the Company
not less than forty eight hours before the
commencement of the meeting.

Corporate members intending to send their authorized
representatives to attend the meeting are reguested to
send w the Company a cerified wue copy of the Board
resolution authorizing their representative to attend and
vote on their behalf at the Mesting.

An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 173(2) of
the Companies Act, 1956 in respect of tem nos. 7 & B of
the Motice set out abowve, is annexed hereto,

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the
Company will remain dosed from August 03, 2012 to
August 13, 2012 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of
payment of dividend, if approved by the Members, at the
Annual General Meeting.

The dividend, as recommended by the Board, if approved
at the Annual General Mesting, will be paid on or after
August 13, 2012 to those Members or their mandates
whose names are registered on the Company's Register
of Membars:

a) As Benefical Owners as at the end of business on
August 02, 2012 a= per the lists to be fumished by
Mational Securities Depository Limited [NSDL) and
Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) in
respect of shares held in electronic form, and

b) As members in the Register of Members of the
Company after giving effect to all valid share transfers
in physical form, which are lodged with the Comgpany
or its Registrar & Share Transfer Agent (RTA) on or
before August 0Z, 2012,

7)

8)

9)

10)

11)

12)

all undaimed dividends tilf the financial year 2003-2004
have already been transferred to the Inwestor Educstion
and Protection Fund (IEPF) and ' all subsequent unpaid
dividends will be transferred to the said Fund from time to
time. Shareholders who have not vet encashed their
dividend warrant{s) relating to the financial year 2004-
2005 w 2010-2011 are therefore, advised to approech
the Company for the payment thereof.

The Ordinary Shares of the Company are listed on the
Calrutta Stock Exchange Limited, Bombay Stodk Exchange
Limited and National Stock Bochange of India Limited. The
Company confirms that it has paid Annis] Listing Fees o
the said Exchanges for the year 20012-2013,

Members holding shares in physical form-are requested m
notify =ny change in their address induding Pin Code, Bank
Mzndate, Income Tax Permanent Account Numbes etc.
to the Company's Registrar & Share Transfer Agent
[ Urit 1 Gillanders Arbwthnot and Company Limited )
6, Mangoe Lane [Surendra Mohan Ghosh Sarani),

2Znd Floor Koliats — 700 001,

Mambers holding shares in dematerialized form dre
requested to fumish this information to their respective
depositony  participants for updation of the records.
Members who are holding shares in identical order of names
in more than one folio are requested to send to the
Company or its RTA, the details of such folios together
with the share certificates for consolidating their holdings
in one folio. The share centificates will be returned to the
Members after making requisite changes thereon,

Members holding shares in single name and physical form
are advised to make nomination in respect of their
sharsholding in the Company. Reguest may be made to
the Company or its RTA for the Momination Form.

In terms with Circular no. MRDYDoP/Cir-05/2009 dated
20th May, 2009 issued by Securities and Exchange Board
of Indiia (SEBI), it is now mandatory for the transferee of
the physical shares to fummish copy of PAN Card to the
Comipany or its BTA for registration of transfer of shares.
Shareholders are requested to furnish copy of PAN Card
at the time of transferring physical shares,

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a "Green
Initiative in Corporate Gowernance’ by allowing paperless
compliances by the Companies and has issued droulars
stating that service of Notice/documents including Annual
Report can be sent by e-mail to its members. Therefore,
members who have not registered their e-mail addresses,
so far, are requested to register their e-mail addresses, in
respect of electronic holdings with the Depository through
their concerned Depository Participants, Members who hold
shares in physical form are requested to register their e-
mail ids with the RTA.




G ANDERS ARBUTHSOT AND COMPANY LIMITED 6\

13) A bref eseme of the Directors sesking re-appaintmiert’
appointment at the Annual General Mesting along with
details of their other Directorships and shareholding in the
Company pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement
with the Stock Exchanges are provided & an annexure to
this notice.

14) Al the documents referred o in the scompanying Notics
and Explanatory Statement are open for inspection at the
Compary's Registered Office at C4, 'Gillander House, Netsj
Subhas Road, Kolkata — 700 001 on all working days of
the Company, between 10,00 A.M. -and 1.00 PM. sl
August 12, 2012 and will sleo be avadable for inspection =t
the meeting,

ANNEXLURE TO THE NOTICE

Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 173(2) of
the Companiss Act. 1956

Item N 7

The Board of Directors of the Company at their mesting held
on August 12, 2011 had appointed Mr M. Pachisia as an
Additional Director with effect from August 16, 2011 under
the piovisions of Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 read
with Article 92 of the Aricles of Assodation of the Company.
B ML Pachvisis will huokd sl sk s o5 thee chates o this: Arumtal
General Meeting. Motice under Section 257 alongwith a deposit
of Rs.500/- proposing the candidature of M M. Pachisia as
Director has been received from a member of the Company.
Mr. M. Pachisia is not disqualified to be Director of the Company.

Mz, M. Pachisia is a Promoter & Managing Director of SKP Seourities
Limited, a leading, diversified player in capital markets and he
also carries over 30 years' experience in capital markets, wealth

advisory and acknowledged
Fnrlhepn‘-aalfng roke played b]rrﬂumu?ni':a*gerga mutual funds

investment cult in the Eastern Region. The Board considers
that his association as a Director will be beneficial to and in the
interast of the Company.

The Board of Directors recommends for your approval his
appointment as Director of the Company, liable to retire by
rotation.

lhreufmehmmliﬂ Pachisia is concerned or
interested in this resolution,

Item Mo. 8

Subject to the approval of the Members of the Company in
General Meating, the Board of Directors of the Company at its
Meeting held on February 14, 2012 re-appointed Mr D, K.
Sharda, as Managing Director of the Company for a period of
one year with effect from April 01, 2012, The previous term of
Mr. [, K. Sharda, as Managing Director expired on March 31,
2012,

An Agreement dated April 02, 2012 was entered into between
the Company and Mc D. K. Sharda, Managing Director of the

Company; subject to the approval of the members of the
Company. The terms and conditions of the said Agreement
entered into by the Company with him are set out below:

1. DUTIES AND RESPOMSIBILITIES:

Mr: . K. Sharda, as the Managing Director of the Company
shall, subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956
and overall superintendence and control of the Board of
Directors of the Company perform such duties and exerdse
such powers as have been or may from tme to time be
entrusted to or conferred on I'Liml:rtl'beﬂuatlﬂﬂ'recmrs
aof the Company.

3. REMUNERATIDN:
L SALARY: Rs. 1,95,000/- per month.

I PERQUISITES: Apart from Salary, Mr. D K. Sharda will
ako be entited to the pergusites dassified into the

following three parts viz, Part A, B and C.
PART — A

i} Howsing: The Compeny shall provide rent free
furnished accommodation with free electricity, In case
no accommodation is provided by the Company, the
Managing Director shall be entiled to House Rent
Allowance imited to 8% of his salary.

Medical Reimbursement and Leave Travel Concession:
The Managing Director shall be reimbursed to the
extent of 10% of his salary towards expenses inourred
for self and family for Medical Expenses and Leave

Trawvel, anywhere in India.
i) Fees of Clubs: Upto a maximum of two Clubs. This
will ot inchude any admission or life membership fees,
iv)] Personal Accident Insurance/Mediclaim Insurance:
Premium mot exceeding Rs, 15,000/~ per annum.
PART — B
i} Company's contribution to Provident Fund as per Rules
of the Company.

i Gratuity on retirement at the rate of one half month's
salary for each completed year of service subject to
the ceiling as provided in law.

i) Leave with full pay and allowances: Encashment of
leave will be permitted.

PART — C

i}  Use of car for Company's business. Any use of car for
private purposes will be valued as per Income Tax
Rules, 1962,
i) Free telephone facility at residence.
3. MINIMUM REMUMERATION:
In the event of absence or inadequacy of profits during
the period of service of M D. K. Sharda, as Managing

Director of the Company, he shall be entitled to the same
Salary and Perquisites as stated hereinbefore,

=

|5|
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The remaining provisions of the Agreement sets out the mutwial
rights and obligations of the parties thereto and other
administrative detzils.

Subsequently, the Boand of Directors of the Company at their
meeting held on May 29, 2012 has designated Mr. I, K, Sharda,
a5 Managing Dérector and Chief Executive Officer (CED) of the
Company for the sforesaid temre,

The reappaintment of Mr. D. K. Shands, a5 Managing Directos
[designated as Managing Director and Chief Executve Officer)
of the Company, and the remuneration being paid/payable to
him as fxed by the Board of Directors at their said mesting on
the recommendation of the Remuneration Committes is-in
accordance with the conditions specified in Parts T and II of
Schedude XTI of the Companies Ad, 1955,

The Board of Directors is of the opinion that the above
remuneration being paid/payable to Mr. D. K. Sharda, as

Managing Director and CED of the Company, is commensurate
with his duties and responsibilities.

The Board considers that his association a5 Managing Director
[designated as Managing Direcoor and Chiel Executive Officer)
will be benefidal to and in the interest of the Company.

The Board of Diectors recommends for your approval, his re-
appointment a5 Managing Director & CEQ of the Company.
Mone of the Directors; except Me. [ K. Sharda, is concerned or
interested in this resolution.
By Order of the Board
For GILLANDERS ARBUTHMOT AND COMPANY LIMITED

D. Karmakar
Company Secretary

Place: Kolkats
Date: May 29, 2012,

Annexure

Particulars of Directors proposed to be

re-appainted at the 78th Annual General Mesting

of the Company to be held on Monday, the 13th day of August, 2012 at 11.00 AM.

field of industrial banking,
project financing, business

development, venture capital
efC.

Mame of the Director Brief resume and nature of | Number of Dther Directorship/ Other
expertize in functional area | Drdinary Committes i
Shares held in held*
the Company
M. 1. M. Gedbole Me. 1N. Godbole aped ahout i Directorships:
&7 years is an eminent banker Embio Limited
having technical badeground 1.K. Cements Limited
and was the Chairman of IDBI LM.P. Powers Limited
Limited. Having wide Emami Paper '“:*;'J"md i
experi & ice in the r Terminals & Infrastructure Lim

The Oudh Sugar Mills Limited
Madhya Bharat Papers Limited
Zuari Industries Limited

Zuari Holdings Limitad

Caurashtra Cement Limited

IDBI Asset Management Limited
Kesar Multimodal Logistics Limited
Gujarat Alkalies & Chemicals Limited
Committee Memberships:
Chairman of Audit Committes
Gujarat Alkalies & Chemicals Limited
Member of Audit Committes
Embio Limited

Emami Paper Mills Limited

Madhya Bharat Papers Limited
Zuari Industries Limited

Kesar Terminals & Infrastructure Limited
IDBI Asset Management Limited
Zuari Holdings Limitad

Chairman of Shareholders’/
Investors’ Grievance Committes
Zuari Holdings Limited
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B5 years has rich experience
E expertise in the field of

Finance, Administration and
Textile Industry for more than
39 years.

Name of the Director Brief resume and nature of | Number of Other Directorship/Other
expertise in functional area | Drdinary Committes Membership
Shares held in
the Company
M. A K. Kothar Mr. A.K. Kothari aged about 1,25,287 Directorships:
59 years is a well known Alert David Limited
industrialist having Bhaltwatsal Investments Limited
knowledge, experience & Kothari Phytochemicals & Industries
expertise on areas relstng o Limitad
tea, pharmaceuticals Vishnuhari Investmems & Properties
_Er:ginmﬁng and spinning Limsted
INCAEATY- Bharat Fritz Wemner Limited
Ineian Glass & Electricals Limited
Arvind Engineering Works Limited
Committes Memberships:
Member of Audit Committes
Albert David Limited
Kothari Phytochemicals & Industriss
Liméted
Member of Shareholders"f
Investors’ Grievance Committes
Mr M. Pachisiz Mr. M. Pachisia about 43 - Directorships:
years is. a Certihed Financial SEP Commodities Limited
Planner having over 30 years’ Murfidhar Ratanlal Exports Limited
exparence in cpital markets, Linc Pen & Plastics Limited
wealth advisory & investment Diana Tea Com Limited
banking. He is also a regular Sarda Plywood Industries Limited
speaker at various business, Electrostesl Steel Limited
professional and academic CEP Securities Limited
bodies and featuring regularly Mallcom (India) Limited
on print and electronic media. Committee Memberships:
Member of Audit Committes
Linc Pen & Plastics Limited
Diana Tea Company Limited
Electrostesl Steel Limited
SEP Securities Limited
Member of Sharsholders'/
Investors’  Grievance
Committes
Electrosteal Steel Limited
SKP Securities Limited
Mr. O, K. Sharda Mr. D. K. Sharda aged about - Directorships:

M.D.Kothar & Co. Limited
Bhakiwatsal Investments Limited

Committee Memberships:

* Only Audit Committee & Shareholders/ Investors’ Grievance Committee of Indian Public Limited Companies have been taken into

account.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT
Dear Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Annual Report on the affairs of the Company together with the Audited

Acoounts for the finencial vear ended March 31, 2012,

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Financial results for the year are as under ;
PARTICULARS

Profit Before Depreciation, Interest & Tax (PBDIT)
Interest [ Finance Charges
Profit Before Depreciation and Tax [PEDT)
D sation | A Lot
Profit Bafore Tax (PET)
Taxation Charge

- Current Tax

- Deferred Tax
Profit After Tax (PAT)
Balance brought forward
Eﬁrﬂrm‘lﬂhiehrappmqfﬂiun

Proposed Dividend oni:
8% Redeemable Cumulative Preference Shares of Rs. 100§- each

Ordinary Shares of Rs. 10/- each
Corporate Dividend Tax

Transfer to :

Preference Shares Redemption Reserve

General Reserve
Surplus camied to Balance Shest

Eamings per Ordinary Share {Rs.)
- Basic
- Diluted

Dividend per Ordinary Share (Rs.)

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS AND REVIEW OF DPERATIONS

Dwring the finandial year 2011-12, your Company reported a
loss of Rs. 926.85 lakhs against profit of Rs.5,419.30 lakhs during
the previous year. The loss was due to adverse economic
conditions and some unforesesn disruption of operations, which

resulted in boss of production and operational income. Operational
matters have been discussed under ‘Management Discussion

and Analysis, detailed in appropriate part of this Report.
DIVIDEND

Your Directors recommend the following dividends:

(Rs. in Bkdhs)

2011-12 2010-11
3,803.85 10,880.74
2,872.03 1,975.37
53152 B,305.37
2.461.97 2.244.87
(1,530.15) &,660.50
46.70 1,308.20
(650.00) (67.00)
(926.85) 5.419.30
5.567.64 2.083.15

B0t "

16.00 16.00
106.71 960,41
19.91 158.40

- 200.00

- 600,00
4,498.17 5.567.64
4,640.79 7,502.45
(4.43) 25.31
(4.43) 25.31
0.50 4.50

a) Dividend & Rs. 8/- per Share on 2,00,000 8% Redeemable
Cumulative Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- each of the
Company, entailing an outflow of Rs. 16.00 lakhs.

b} Dividend & Re. 0.50 per Share on 2,13,42,346 fully paid
up Ordinary Shares of Rs. 10/- each of the Company,
entailing an outflow of Rs. 106.71 lakhs.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The industry structure, development, performance,
opportunities, threats and outlook of each activities, internal
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contnd systems and industrial refations have been discussed in
paragraphs to follow.
Tea Division

India was expected to achieve production of 1 billion kgs of
tea in 2011, but due to early onset of winter in north-east
regiens, and rains in southem regions during October to
Decembes, industy could produce 988 million kKlograms {mkg)
of tea in 2011, an incresse of 2.3% compared to st yeas,

Production in Kenya and Sri Lankas, the lrgest exporters, 2ko
showed a declining trend due to adverse dimatic conditions.
However, exports from India during 2011 stood &t 193 miag
against 222 mikg in 2010 mainky due to Westarm sanctons agamst
Iran and political inst=hility in West Asia and MNorth African
countries, Increased production along with decrease in expat
has oreated pressure on price of tea but it has been minimisad
due to surge n domestc demand.

Inspite of adverse mmpact due to labour and polibcal wnrest in
the gardens located in West Bengal, Tea Division has produced
.15 miliion kgs of Tea during the year under review, which i
marginally higher than 9.01 million kgs: during the last year.
Exports were made to countries fiks Sri Lanka, Dubsi, Iran and
Russia, which has resulted in enhanced export sales during the
year under review, Your Division 5 explorng other potential
markets and taking measures to strengthen the existing market
and = onfidert of increasing ouport salec in coming yoar
Packet segment is gradually increasing its presence in markets
by stremgthening branch operations, operational logistics,
warehousing facilities and is expected to further penetrate the
miarkets in the coming years by enhancing its marketing tools.
However, decrease in price coupled with increase in cost,
inchuding wages and other inputs, has created pressure on profit
miargin of the division.

During the ourrent year, with a minimal camy forward and increase
in demand the prices are expected to be buoyant, particularly
for quality tea. However, increase in wages and other input
cost will continue to put pressure on margin. Your Directors
expects the Division to do relatively well in the coming year

All the tea estates of the Company are IS0 9001:2008 and
Hazard Analysis and Critical Control Points [HACCP) certified.
Engineering (MICCO) Division

This Division of your Company is mainly involved in infrastructural
waork in Steel and Power Sectors. MIODD & a prestigious name
in the Steel Sector and enjoys preference as parmer by national
and global players in the sector. Apart from Gas holders and
Reheating Fumaces, where this Division has created a niche, it

has also established iself a5 a trusted name in Casters, Mills and
Coke Owven Plants,

During the year under review, the global and national economy
has not been encouraging, which resulted in slow projects
execution. The performance of your Division was also adversely

affected due to fire in one of the sites. In spite of tough market
seenari, your division has a healthy order book position.

The outook for Steel Industy & cautious dus to the markets
continued finencial uncertainty and volatiite The global steed
sector is expected to grow, although 2t a lower rate. In India,
however, demand for steel from the domestic sector espedially
for infrastructure is creating 2 positive outlook as India is
expected to perform better than most world economies. Power
Sector = also expected to do ressonably well in the coming
year,

Your Division & continuously putting in efforts to improve the
growth trajectory through internal assessment and seeking
advice from leading consukants in the field. Steps have been
taken to resrganize your Division, estsblish new partners in
aliied fihds, locate new areas of operation and o strengthen
the existing collsborations. The initial results of such initiatives
are encouraging and the division has already entered into several
tie-ups in different produds and few are in the pipsline, which
shall change the range and profile of your division for a
sustainable growth in near future, MECCO Division is equipped
to hamess the opportunities and expects a stable performance
in the coming year

Textile Division

During the year, Spinning Indusoy withessed unprecedented
and one of the worst crisis in the past several decades.

As a normal practice, the Industry built up requisite inventory
of good gquality cotton during the season as good quality cotton
is not adequately available during the off season, However, the
prices of raw cotton and other fibers, which had peaked during
the end of last year, crashed during the year, resulting in huge
losses on account of rew material and finished goods inventony.

The said event also led to fall in demand for yarn both in domestic
and intemational markets resulting in huge inventory with the
mills, which has put tremendous pressure on yarn prices and
Miargins.

As reported last year, the frequent changes in the palicy
guidelines and intervention of the government has created an
uncertainty in the market, which is adversely affecting the
outlook and growth prospect of the industry, The Industry
looks forward to the government to draw up a long term policy
guidelines taking into account the benefit of the entire textile
value chain.

Apart from the above, the performance of Textile Division was
also affected by loss of production at GIS Cotton Mill unit due
o labour unrest for two and half months. In Morth India Spinning
Mill wnit there was total breakdown of captive power plant
along with some machineries, which took about four months
to be replaced/repaired, resulting in non-optimal use of
production capacity. The production during the year under
review was 15,066 MT, which is lower than last year,

IE'
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The current year also seems w be difficudt due to weak global
and Indian economy. The cotton crop at 347 lakhs bales for
the year 2011-12 & estimated to be higher than last year
However, due o huge exposts the carry forward stock for the
next. season is expected to be very low. In spite of 2l odds,
vour Directors are hopeful of reasonzble performance in the
current yeac

Chemical (Waldies) Division
Waldies Division is engaged i the business of manufacture and
marksting of Lead Owides and Stabilisers for PYC Industry.

During the year under review, the Industry witessed wncertain
market environment and slow growth. Inspite of that, this
Division has achieved satisfactory increase in profitability.
Continuous efforts are being made for further improvement in
the operations of the Dewision. The outleok of the performance
for the coming year is reasonable.

Waldies Division continues to enjoys 190 19001 certification
for = Quality Management Systems and IS0 14001 certification
for s Enwironment Management Systems and OHSAS 18001
for its ocoupational health and safety management systems.
Trading Division

During the year under review, the tumover of this Division was
marginally low compared to previous year primarily dus to fall in
sale of cement paints.

Your Division now owns a Brand known by the name "GILLARCD'
and has plans to market and sell different producs under the
said Brand mame in the future. It has plans to expand its
operational base by foraying into marketing and selling of Abrasive
Sheets in automotives and decorative Segments. Your Directors
expect that this Division will yield better results in the coming
year.

Property Division

Increase in ocoupancy has yielded higher rental income for
property Division for the year under rewiew.

Your Division has a Fire Safety Policy, which is reviewed from
time to time. Latest fire fighting equipments are in place in
"Gillander House" and fire safety norms are strictly adhered fo.
Your Directors believe that with continuous improvement of
facilities and safety, this Division will be benefitted in the long
tarm.

Internial Control System and their adequacy

Your Company has proper and adequate system of internal
controls. Audit of various divisions, units, factories, sites,
branches and its corporate offices are conducted by
Independent professional firms of Chartered Accountants and
reports thereon are reviewed and discussed by the Audit
Committes of the Board of Directors and corrective action, as
desmed necessary, are taken. Procedures have been laid down

by wour Company to safeguard and protect all assets and ensure
that the transactions are-authorized, recorded and reported

correcty,
Human Resources and Industrial Relations

Your Company has laid down the processes for attracting,
retaining and rewarding talent as it acknowledges the importance
of good Human Resource. Congenjal environment is being
maintained and recreation activities are sponsored by your
Comgpany. Industrial relstions were good escept an inddent of
fabour unrest.

Caution Statement

looking statements, which are based on certain assumptions

-and expectations of future events. The Company’s actual resuls

and performance may differ from those projeced due to
unforeseen circumstances viz., political, economic etc, The
Company assumes na responsibility to pubbicy amend, modify ar
revise any such statements on the basis of subsequent
developments, information or events. Readers are’ advised to
apply their own difigence and ndependent judgment.

DIRECTDRS

During the year under review, M 5. Lahit resigned from the
Board with effect from February 14, 2012, Mk, A. Mallick resigned
from the Board with effect from March 31, 2012,

The Board wishes to place on record its deep sense of
appreciation and gratitude for the valuable contribution,
guidance and advice received from them.

Mr. 1. N. Godbole and M A. K. Kothari retire by rotation under
Articles 109 and 110 of the Articles of Association of the
Company, and being eligible offer themselves, for re-
appointmant.

Mr. M. Pachisia has been appointed as an Additional Director
with effect from August 16, 2011 to hold such office tll the
conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting. Notice under
Section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956 has been received
from a member proposing his name for appointment as Director
of your Company in the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.
The Board recommends his appointment as Director since his
appointment will be benefidal to the Company.

At the Board Meetings held on February 14, 2012 and May 29,
2012, Mr. I. K. Sharda was re-appointed as Managing Director
of the Company for a period of one year, with effect from April
01, 2012 and designated as Managing Director & Chief Executive
Officer [CEDQ) of the Company respectively. The said re-
appointment is subject to the approval of the members of the
Company in the ensuing Annual General Meeting,

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the reguirement under Section Z17[2AA) of the

Comgpanies Act, 1956, with respect to Directors’ Responsibility
Statement, your Directors confirm havimg:
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a}. Followed in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the
applicable accounting standards with proper -explanation
relating to materal departures, i amy;

b} Selected such sccounting policies and applied them
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of youwr Company at the end of the
financial year and of the loss of youwr Company for thet
period;

£} Taken proper and sufficdent care for the maintenance of
adeguate accounting records, in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, for safeguarding
the assets of your Company and For preventing and
detecting frawd and other imegularities; and

d] Prepared the Anmual Accounts on a 'going concern” basis.

AUDITORS REPORT

Buditors’ Report to the members of the Company does not
conkainany qualification or adverse remark. Fnandal SEtements
and the notes thereon is salff euplanatory and need no Further
explanation.
ALDITORS

Messr=. Singhi & Coy, Chartered Accountants, Kolkata, who
retires. after the mondusion of the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting, and being eligible, offer themselves, for re-
appointment.

Messrs, Dutta, Ghosh & Assodates, Chartered Accountants,
Kolkata, the Branch Auditor of the GIS Cotton Mill unit of Textile
Division of the Company, retire after the conclusion of the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting and, being eligible, offer
themseblves, for re-appointment.

Messrs. Bagree & Co., Chartered Accountants, Kolkata, who
retires after the conchusion of the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting have sent a letter expressing their unwillingness to be
re-appointed as Branch Auditor of Engineering [MICCD) Division
of the Company. A Spedal Motice has been received from a
member proposing the name of Messrs, Kothari & Company,
Chartered Accountants, Kolkata, as the Bramch Auditor of
Enginesring (MICCO) Division of the Company in place of the
retiring Auditor in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

A certificate under sub-section [1B) of Section 224 of the
Companies Act, 1956, has been obtained from each of them.

COST AUDIT

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, has
approved the re-appointment of the following Cost Auditors
for conducting Cost Audit for the financial year 2011-12:

i} Textile Division - M/5. 5 Gupta & Co., Kolkata;

i) Tea Division - M/s. B. Ray & Associates, Kolkata & M/s. DGM
& Associates, Kolkata; and

i} Chemical (Waldies) Division - M/s. S, Gupta & Co, Kolkata.
CORMIRATE GOVERNANCE

The Report on Corporate Governance duly certified by 5
Deepak Kumar Khaitan, a practicing Company Secretary,
confirming compliance with the conditions stipulated under
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, which forms part of the
Annual Report, is attached to this Report.

FIXED DEPOSIT

A5 on March 31, 2012 an amount of Rs. 2,115.04 lakhs was
putstanding as fixed deposits received from the public and
shareholders of your Compame. Mo matured fixed deposit was
unclzimed as on the said date.

ENERGY CONSERWVATION, TECHNOLDGY ABSORPFTION AND
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTEO

Information in accordance with the provisions of Section
217[{1}[e} of the Companies Act, 1956, read with Companies
[Disdesure of Particulars in the Report of the Boerd of Directors)
Rules, 1988 regarding conservation of energy, technology
shsorption and foreign exchange eamings and outoo is given
in the statement amnexed (Annsxure I} hereto forming part of
the Report,

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

o employee falls under the purview of Sub-secdon (ZA) of
Section 217 of the Companies Act, 1956, read with the

Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975, as amended.
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors would ke to record their appredation for the

co-operation and support received from the employees,
shareholders, banks, Government agencies and all stakehaolders.

For and on behalf of the Board

A. K. Kothari
Kolkata, May 29, 2012, Chairman
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ANNEXURE 1 TO DIRECTORS® REPORT

Additional information pursuant to Section 217(1) (&) of the Companies Act, 1956, read with Companies (Disclosure
of Particulars in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988, and forming part of the Directors’ Report for the
year ended March 31, 2012,

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

a)

Energy conservation measures taken:

Energy conservation is given high importance and
continuous efforts are made to save energy. Studies,

discussions and
oontnuous basis o i

= are made by the Company on &

tify areas and implement measures

to conserve enemgy. Some of the messures taken are as
under:

i
i)

5
v}
v)

¥i}

i)

Timely replacement n’r' Puwer Capacitar and

equipments for

Interfocking of fan motor in nngFreme.

Installation of energy saving spindle tape.
Automisation of PA Fan in power plant and
COMpresso,

Replacement of convertional tube hghts by energy
efficient wbe ights (T-28).

Installation of inverter drive in different compressors
and other electronic equipments to reduce power
COnsumption.

Energy saving spindles retrofitted in Ring Frames,

b) Additional investments and proposals, i amy,

being implemented for reduction of

consumption of energy:

Your Company is onsideding the investment required
to implement the suggestions of energy consaivation
study conducted by Morth India Textile Research
Association (NITRA) and also intends to install energy
effecient upgraded machineries, equipments and
technologies in place of od machineries. Awareness
drives at all levels are made by the Company for
economic Use and conservation of ‘enengy.

Impact of the measures {a) and {b) above for
reduction of energy consumption and

consequent impact on the cost of production
of goods:

The above measures have resulted in efficent use of
energy and saving of energy, Howsver, due to sieep
increase in the cost of rice husk, petroleum products
and other inputs, the overall most of produdton has
increased.

d) Disdosure of Particulars with respect to conservation of energy:

FORM A
A. Power B Fuel Consumption

1.

Electrici
a) Purchased
Uinit
Total Amount (Rs. in lakhs)
Rate/Unit (Rs.)

b} Own Generation
Through Diesel Generator (Unit)
Unit per litre of diesel oi
CostfUnit (Rs.)
i) Throwgh Gas Gen Set (Unit)
Unit per [5.CuM.)
CostfUnit (Rs.)

W) Through Steam Turbine (Unit)
Unit per M.T.
Fuel Cost/Unit (Rs.)

12

2012 2011
3.55.40,909 3,58,.64,155
2,157.91 1,993.77
6.07 5.56
73.37472 25,62,553
3.26 3.11

12.07 12.056
10,459,401 10,29, 666
1.2D 1.41

3.46 4.67
2,66,79,200 4,15,56,951
998 547

4.69 3.65
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1.

al Matural Gas
Quantity [S.CuM.)
Total Cost (Rs. in lakhs
b) Husk
SR,
o Coet (R, )
Ayerage Raes [Rs.fKg.)
B. Consumption per unit of production (Standard, if any - )
Tea
Production (Gross) (M.T.)
Blectricity Unit (Unit per M.T))

a) Coal (Grade B Coal used in Drier)
B o (R k)
Mverage Ratz (Rs/MT)

b} Coal (Grade B Coal used in Boiler)
Quarntty (M.T.)
Total Cost (Rs. i lakhs)
Average Rate (Rs/M.T.)

Fumaoes Ol

B e (e k)

Average Rate (Rs.J/Lix)
Others/internal generation

Coal (Kgs per M.T.)
Furnace il [(Ltrs. Per H.T.%
Natural Gas (C.M. per M.T.

Cotton and Man-made Fibre Yarn
Production [M.T.)

Blectricity [Unit per M.T.)

Husk (Kgs per M.T.)

Coal (KEIE per |"|-T-]

Jute Caddies (Kgs per M.T.)

Steel Structurals
Production [M.T.)

Blectricity (Unit per M.T.)

Lead Oxides
Production (M.T.)

(Unit per M.T.)
Coal (Kgs per M.T.)

White Lead, Lead Salts & Metallic Stearates
Production (M.T.)

Blectricity (Unit par M.T.)

Coal (Kgs per M.T.)

2012

5.B09
282,54
4.863.51

1,373
98.59
¥.180.22

1.60
T3.06
45.63

20.68,937
106.45
3.15

26,728
1,251.48
4.682.29

1.427
14.32
TE2.91

9,152
D46
635

18
226

15,066
4,038
2,712

73
274

1,750
113

3,666
176
222

426
288
423

2011

5.910
245.48
4,153.78

1,436
53.33
3,712.90

1.69
B61.81
36.52

21,10,701
o691
4.59

43,860
1,515.52
3456.26

1,670
12.82
Tel.74

9,006
254
656

19
234

15,292
3,650
3,635

43
231

3,477
56

3,895
185
230

434
457

[s]
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8. TECHNDLOGY ABSORPTIOM
eﬁt&rﬁmﬂehtzﬂmﬂmd}smﬂjm:
Research and Development (R & I¥
1. Spa:iFu:area:'lnwhkiIR&::]iﬁcafEiad

out by the Company :

2. Benefits devved = a result of the above RED:

3. Future plan of action:

4. Expenditure on R & D

] Ca

2 i i

¢l Total

dl TolRED re as a

percentage of Total Tumover
Technology absorption, adaptation
T bk e towan sechnhog
. in r ¥
absorption, adaptation and innovation

2. Benefits derived as a result of the abowe
efforts e.g. product improvement, cost
redmpmduct e.rdupm ment, Import

su

3. Details of Imported technology:

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGOD

Your Company subscribes to varows Trede Associations vz, Souwth India
Tesitile Research Association {mg Haorth India Textile Ressarch
Jmnm!'lﬂlﬂ.ﬁ] and Tes Research Assodation {TRA) B & D activities
are primarity concentrated on the improvement and up-gradation of
the products of the Company.

The advices and suggestions of the aforesaid Assocations are pursued
and | Elﬂ'il:h than:l:mngpmdlmunarﬂl:;m
of quality of the products.

Ressarch & Develop would continue to be & focus area and in

Eﬂamlmﬁm ﬂi:fqualrtjrnfpmdm:ls.mu mepany

ns to procure and |rﬁtal |nm:.w.|h\re technologies and latest
dwalupmat d.‘ a:d'lrin:ed products and re?u:um

p.a‘l:lupm H'I

Hil

ﬂﬁ._aa.ﬂim

;mll L-

inﬁa}sll:THEf'sarﬂ_Furr::wkE. ich allows the Company to carry
i) Installation of letest immigation mhw:ﬂu'havesﬁngiymnin

] Inswallaton of latest machinesfequipments Wi
a rnﬂehrml]nlﬁrgS_ﬁtemlnn ﬁ’mmmn bale opener
_} two nos. T.REOD. machines of 168 5|J-II'II:||E'5 eachgat Akbarpur,

b h hspeed flier simplex machine of 120 dles,
) h:'?h q:eadassemhlf ttmpiﬁlngﬁmﬁ;d'um with Lﬁ[}aﬂeﬂwuc
stop motion at Champdany, West Bengal.,
Indigenization in the field of desig neering and installat
) rEdLIE'ﬂ'IEDEﬂECEE-IFE‘EESEn;E;ﬁmFIH]‘D?E\EE: : I'Ehsnl‘:l

red
um; hﬁw&nﬁm increases productivity due to

i) Impn:rvenaﬂlnlggmd uctivity, conservation of energy and overall
im quality of products.

lhtamﬁ‘aﬁ been imported by the Company during the last five

years.

f) Activities relating to exports; initiatives taken to increase exports; development of new export markets
for products and services; and export plans:
Your Company is making continuous efforts to increase the present export markets and to new markets. The
Emdunngﬁnyearmuea;adbyﬂﬂﬂﬁmnwaﬂmprmgexﬂmdﬁm to produce quality

products, which are acceptable in overseas markets.
g) Total foreign exchange used and earned.

(Rs. in lakhs)

2012 2011

Foreign exchange earned
Foreign exchange used

B6.70.24 76, 08.30
19.321.90 45.49.98

Kolkata, May 29, 2012.

For and on behalf of the Board
A. K. Kothari
Chairman
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

[In acoordance with Chuse 49 of the Listing Agreement with
the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited [BSE), Nabonal Stock
Exchange of Indiz Limited (N5E) and The Calcutta Stock
Exchange Limited [CSE ] with respect o the financial year ended
March 31, 2012]

The Directors present the Company's Repart on Corporate
Governance.

Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governancs

The Company believes that good Corporate Governance means
the adoption of best practices to ensure that the Company
operates not-anly within the requlatory framework bt is 2lso
guided by the broader business: ethics, The Company's policy is
reflected by the very values of transparency, professionalism
and accountabifity. The adoption of business and corporate
practices based on transparency. professionalism and
accourtabiity, besides creating wealth for the shaseholders,
benefits the customers, oeditors, employees, government and
society at large.

The Company bebeves in meaningful pokcy on Corporate
Govemance by empowering the executive management and
creating a mechanism of chedks and balances t© ensure that
the decision making powers vested in the executive
management are used with care and responsibility to mest the
stakeholders” aspirations and societal expectations.

L Board of Directors (hereinafter referred to as the

‘Board’)

(A) Composition

Your Comipany's Board presently comprises of & (Eight) Directors,
4 (Four) of whom are Non-Executive Independent Directors, 2
(Two) of whom are Mon — Executive Promoter Directors, 1
(one) of whom is Mon-Executive Mon-Independent Director
and 1 [One) of whom is Whole time Director with considerable
experience in their respective fickds,

(B} Non-Executive Directors’ Compensation and

Disclosures

All remuneration paid to the Mon-executive Directors and
Independent Directors are paid only after the approval of the
Board and members of the Company. At present, the sitting
fees paid for attending a meeting of the Board of Directors or
its Committees is Rs,7,500/-. Details of sitting fees paid to them
are given at respective places in this Report. In accordance
with the resolution passed by the members at the Annual General
Meeting held on September 07, 2010 the Mon-Executive

Directors of the Company are also entided to commission for 2
period of 5 [five) years commencing from the finandal year
ended March 31, 2010 at 2 rate not exceeding 1% (one
percent) per anmum of the net profits of the Company.

(C) Dther Provisions as to Board and Committees

Your Company's Board plays an important role in ensuring good
corporate governance and functioning of the Company. All
information, as applicable, and specified in Annexure 1A to Clause
49 of the above-mentioned Listing Agreements with the Stock
Exchanges is regularly placed before the Board, Agenda and
MNotes on Agenda are circulated to the Directors in advance
before each mesting of the Board.

The Members of the Board have complete freedom to express
their opinion and the dedsions are taken after detailed
disoussions,

The Board mests at least once in a quartsr W review and
approve the guarterly finandial results and operations of your
Company. Apart from the above, Board Meetings are convened
as and when required by giving proper notice. The intervenng
pericd between two Board Meetings is well within the maximum
gap of four months prescribed under Clause 49 of the Listing
Agresment with Stock Exchanges.

During the year under review, the Board met 4 (Four) times.
The detzils of Board Meetings held during the financial year
2011-2012 are as under:

5. Date of City No. of

M Board Mesating Directors
Present

1. May 30, 2011 Kollkats B

2. | August 12, 2011 | Kolksta 6

3. Movember 14, 2011 Koll=ta F)

4, February 14, 2012 | Kolkata B

[ |
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The detzils of the Directors with regand to the outside Directorships and Commitiee positons, a5 well =5 Board Mestings' Anrual
General Mesting (AGM) are as follows:

5 Hame of Director Category of Attendance during | Moo of Dutside Mo, of
N. Director 2011-2012 Directorship/ | Membership(s)/
Mestings held on of the outside in Dutside
12.08.11 Board " Committes *
1. | Mr A K. Kothari Non-Executive 4 Yes . 3
Promoter (1as
Chairman Chairman)
2. |Smt. P D. Kothari Mon-Executive 4 Yes L MIL
Promoer
3. | M R K. Khaitan Non-Executive N Mo 14 |
Non-Independant
4, |Mr 1. M. Godbole Non-Executive 3 Yes 13 9{2as
5 | M H. P Eznoria Non-Executive 2 Mo 2 NIL
Independent
6. | M. 5. Lahiri Mon-Executive 2 Mg # 1 1
[Resigned w.e.f Independent
February 14, 2012}
7. | Mr H. M. Parekh Non-Executive 4 Yes B 7{2as
Independent Chairman)}
B. | Mr. M. Pachisia Mon-Executive 2 M.A., 8 1
(Appointed as an Additional | Independent
Director w.e.£ Bugust 16, 2011)
9. |Mr Dv K. Sharda Managing 4 Yes 2 NIL
(Designated as Managing Director &
Director & CEQ with effect | CED
from May 29, 2012)
10.| M A, Mallick Executive 4 fes NIL MIL
(Resigned from the dose of | Director &
business on March 31, 201Z) | CEO

i

(D)

The Directorships held by Directors as mentioned above inchudes only Indian Public Limited Companies and do not include
Alemate Directorships, Directorships in foreign companies, companies registered under Section 25 of the Companies Act,
1956 and private limited companies.
Memberships/Chairmanships of only the Audit Committee and ShareholdersfInvestors” Grievance Committes of Indian public
limited companies have been considered.
Mr. 5. Lahiri, the then Chairman of the Auwdit Committese could not attend the meeting due to iliness,

Code of Conduct

1} The Code of Conduct as adopted by the Board of

Directors is applicable to its Directors and Core
Management representing all Executives from the
"General Manager' Grade and above. The Code of
Conduct attempts to set forth the guiding principles
on which the Company shall operate and, conduct
its daily business with its multitudinows stakeholder's

2)

wiz. shareholders, customers, creditors, employees,
government, regulatory agencies, media and sodety
at large. The Code is available on the Company's
website at www.gillandersarbuthnot.com.

Dedaration as required under Clause 23(I}D)ii) with
respect to financial year ended on 31st March, 2012,
signed by the Managing Director & CED has been provided
to the Board and is reproduced as Annexure 1.
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IL  Audit Committes

A} Composition

Your Company has an Audit Commities with the powers and
the role that are in accordance with Clause 43{THC)L 43(000(D)
and 4%(TI){E} of the Listing Agresment and Section 2924 of
the Companies Act, 1956, which acts as a link between the
management, the statutory auditos branch auditors, cost
auditors and internal auditos and the Boerd of Directors and
oversees the finandal reporting process.

Af present; the comgposition of the Aodit Committes is as follows:

5.MN. | Mame of the Director| Category |Designation

i. | Mr H M. Parekh# Kon Executive Chairman
Independent

2. | Mr A K. Kothan Non Executive Member

Promoter

3. | Mk 1. N. Godbole Won Executive Member
Independent

4. | M M. Pach=ia® Non Executive Memper
Independent

# Mr. 5. Lahiri resigned from the Audit Commitbes w.2.E February
14, 2012 and Mr. H. M. Parskh, who was & mamber of the said
Committes, was appointed as Chairman w.e.f. February 14,
2012,

* Mr. N. Pachisia has been appointed as a2 member of the: Aodit
Committes w.e.f. Febroary 14, 2013,

The Statutory, as well as the Internal Auditors and the Joint
President & CFQ of the Company are also invited to the Audit
Committee Meetings, as and when required. The Company
Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Committes. The Chairman
of the Audit Committee could not be present at the Annual
General Meeting of the Company held on August 12, 2011
due to illness,

(B) Mestings of the Audit Committes

During the year under review, the Audit Committee met 4
(four) times on May 30, 2011, August 12, 2011, Movember
14, 2011 and February 14, 2012 to deliberate on various

matters. The details of the composition, attendance and sitting
fees paid are as follows:
5. Mame of Mo. of Sitting feas
M the Member Meetings | paid
attended | (Rs.)
1. | Mt S, Lahiri 2 15,000
igned as Chairman
2f. February 14, 2012)
2. | M. A. K. Kothari 4 30, 000
3. | Mt 1. N. Godbole 3 22,500
4, [ Me H. M. Parekh 4 30,000
(Appointed as Chairman
w.ef. February 14, 2012)
5. | M N. Pachisia (Appointed - -
w.e.f. February 14, 2012)

(C) Powers of Audit Committes

The audit committes i endowed with the following powers:

1. To inwestigate any achvity within is terms of reference.

2, To seek jnformation from any employes.

3. To obtzin cutside legal or other professional advice.

4, To secue attendance of outsiders with relevant expertisa,
if it considers necessary.

(D) Role of Audit Committes

The role of the audit committes inchides the following:

1. Owersight of the company's finandal reporting process and
the disdosure of its finandal information to ensure that
the financial ststement is correct, sufficent and credible,

2i Recummendrng to the Board, the appointment, re-

nt and, if required, the replacement or

ﬁ the statutory auditor and the fixation of audit fees.

3. Approval of payment to statutory auditor for any other
services rendered by the stehutory suditon

4, Reviewing, with the management; the annual finandal
statements before submission to the board for approval,
with particular reference to:

2 Matters required to be included in the Director's
Responsibility Statement to be inchuded in the Board's
Repart in terms of dause (28A) of section 217 of
the Companies Act, 1956.

b. Changes, if amy in accounting polices and practices
and reasons for the same.

€. Major accounting entries involving estimates based
on the exercise of judgment by the management.

d. Significant adjustments made in the financial
statements arising out of audit findings.

e. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements
relating to finandal statements.

f. Disdosure of any related party transactions.

g. Qualifications, if any, in the draft audit report.

5. Reviewing, with the management, the quartedy financial
statements before submission to the board for approval,

6. Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses
/ ication of funds raised through an issue (public issue,
rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of
funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the
offer document/prospectus/notice and the report
submitted by the monitoring agency, monitoring the
utilisation of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making
appropriate recommendations tnrﬁie Board to take up
steps in this matber.

Reviewing, with the management, performance of

statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal

control systems.

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function,

reporting structure, coverage and frequency of internal

audit,

Discussion with intemal auditors on any significant findings

and follow up thereon.

b

=

[5]
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10. Rewviewing the findings of any intemal imvestigations by
the internal auditors into matters where there i suspected
Fraud or i ity or a failure of internal control systems
of & material nature and reparting the matter to the board.

11. Discussion with statutory auditor before the audit
commences, sbout the nature and scope of audt as well
as post-audit distussion to ascertain any area of concem.

12, To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the
payment to the depositors, debenture holders,
chareholders

before the Auwds Committes periodically. A comprehensive list of
related party trarsactions as reguired. by the Acoounting Standard
(A5} 18 prescribed under the Companies Act, 1956, forms part
of Notz Mo, 34 to the finandial staterments in the Annual Report.
These transactions are not likely o have any confice with the
interests of the Company &t large.

(B] Disclosure of Accounting Treatment

Your Company has followed | relevant Accounting Standards
while preparing the Finandal Statements,

(in case of non payment of dedared isk Management
el -E-.I:'l]E ItIl:lhs.--i:l.ﬂ:r'|'|=_t Management reviews the operation/
13. of appointment of Chief Finandal Officer (CFD perfﬂnulmdaﬁdummmsm:hﬁlgmmminshs
after assessing gualifications, experenca, rl:H.I'H] T of minimization thereof at regular

etc. of the andidate.

14. Recommending to the Board, the appointment [ re-
appointment of Cost Auditors.

15. Carrying out any other function as is mentionad in the
terms of reference of the Audit Committes.

(E} Review of information by Audit Committes

The Audit Committee reviews the following information:

1. Management disoussion and anabysis of Fnandal condition
and results of operations.

2. Statement of significant related party transactions
submitted by the management.

3. letters [ letters of intermal control weaknesses
i by the statutory auditos

4, Internal audit reports relating to internal control
weaknesses,

5. The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of
the Internal Awditors.

II. Subsidiary Companies

Your Company does not have any subsidiary Company and hence

Clause 49{IIT) of the above-mentioned Listing Agreements is

not applicable to the Company.

IV. Disdosures

{A) Basis of Related Party transactions

Your Company places all the details of related party transactions

mmmm&mmmmmm
of the Board and the Audit Committes are apprised of these.
Recommendations’- suggestions, if any of the Board/Audit
Committee i communicated to the divisional heads and
implementation thersof are monitored by the Executive
Managemesnt.
(D) Proceads from pubkic issues, rghts issues, preferential
msyes ate,
During the year under review, the Company has not raised any
procesds from: public sue, right issue or preferentisl Esues.
(E) Remumeration to Directors
Remameration of the Whole time Directors of the Com arg
recommended by the Remuneration Committes and
approved by the Board subject to the approval of the members
of the Company. The details of the Remuneration Committes

have been mentioned under the head "Other Board
Committees’ of this report.

Mon Executive Directors are entitled to sitting fees for attending
ﬁ\emaEUngs:iﬁEHnardand[:unmiIBEﬁ'HmF The present

is Rs.7,500/- for attending each meeting of the
Huirrﬁur(]mmttaeﬂwai Commissions to the Non-Executive
Directors are paid on availability of profits depending on their
invohsement in the affairs of the Company, subject to the limits
laid downi in the Companies Act, 1956 and by the members of
the Company at the Annual General Meeting held on September
07, 2010.

Details of total remuneration paid to all the Directors of your Company for the year ended March 31, 2012 are as follows:

(Rs. in lakhs)
i Hame Salary & 'lt.';llﬂjmn Laave Parquisites EF.F;EE Comimission Total
& Other Funds | onRetirement

1. | Mr A K. Kothari M.A, HN.A. M.A, N.A. 1.28 - 1.28
2. | Smt. P. D. Kothari M.A, N.A. M.A, M.A. 1.28 - 1.28
3. | Mr P K. Khaitan M.A. N.A. M.A. M.A. 0.45 - 0.45
4. | Mk 1. N. Godbole H.A. H.A. M.A, H.A. 0.45 - 0.45
5. | M H. P. Kanoria M.A, HN.A. M.A, M.A. 0.23 - 0.23
6. | Mk 5, Lahir M.A, N.A. M.A, H.A. 0.30 - 0.30
7. | Me H. M, Parekh M.A., N.A. M.A, M.A. 1.20 - 1.20
8. | Mk N. Pachisia M.A. N.A. M.A, N.A. 0.15% - 0.15
9. | Mr D. K. Sharda 21.60 2.59 M.A. 3.32 N.A. M. A, 27.51
10. | M A Mallick 17.40 2.09 21.19 4.11 N.A. M.A, 44,749

Total 39,00 4.68 21.19 7.43 L.34 - 77.64

(NA. indicates Not Applicable)
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The Board of Directors of the Company at their mesting held
on February 14, 2012 has re-appointed M D, K. Sharda as the
Managing Director of the Company for & period of 1 [one) year
wef, April 01, 2042, The Board of Directors at thelr meefing
held on May 29, 2012 has designated Me D, K. Sharda as
Managing Director and Chief Executive Dfficer [CED) of the
Company. The said re-appointment & subject o the approval
of the members of the Company.

Ro significantmaterial tansactions have been made with the
Non-Executive Directors vis-a'vis the Company,

All Non-Executive Directors havenhdus-edﬂ'leirsiwehﬁ;ﬂin
the Company. Detaik of shareholding of Mon -Exsautive
Independent Directors are as Tollows:

Mame of Director  |Mo. of Dedinary (Equity) Shares
held 2= on March 31 2012
1,25,287
&7 B7S
NIL

Mr. AL K. Kothari
Smt, P. D, Kothar
Mr. P K. Khaitan

Mc 1. N. Godbol=
M H. B Kanoria

Mc 5. Lahin
{Resigned from Board
of Directors wea.k
February 14, 2017)
7o Mo H. M. Parekh

8. Mc M. Pachisia
(Appointed as
Additional

Director w.e.f.
August 16, 2011)
(F} Management

1} The Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part
of the Annual Report and are in accordance with the
requirements of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

2) Nomateral finamdal and commerdal transadbions have bean
made by the Smn:erma;Eﬂmt ving personal interest
which may have a potential conflict with the interest of
the Company at large.

(G) Sharcholders

1} The Company has provided the details of the Directors

seeking appointment/re-appointment {as per the

requirement of Clause 49 of the listing ) in the
Hotice convening the Annual General Meeting of the
Company. Mr 1N. Godbole and Mr AK. Kothari, retire by
rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting, and are
eligible for re-election.

2) Out of all the Directors of your Company, only Mo A, K.
Kothari and Smt. B D, Kothari are related to each othen

3) Quartery results are regulary sent to stock exchanges
where the Ordinary Shares of the Comgpany are listed and
are also put on the Company’s website.

4} Share Transfer & Shareholders'/Investors” Grievance

ol ol o Bl o R

NIL
NIL
NIL

AR

Committes has been renamed as ShareholdersTInvestors’
Grisvance Committes w.ef. Movember 14, 3011,

The Sharsholders'/Investars" Grievance Committes
specifically look into various matters relating to
shareholdersfinvestors, including non-receipt of annual
report, non- receipt of dedared dividends, a5 well as
systems and procedures followed to track investor
complaints and suggest measures for improvement from
time to time.

At present, the Shareholders’ [ Investors’ Grievance
Committes comprises of the following Directors viz., M H.
M. Parekh [Non-Executive Independent Director) as
Chairman and M A. K. Kothari, Smt. B [. Kothari, Mr. B,
K. Khaitzn and M. D. K. Sharda a5 other members of the
Committee, M D, Karmskar, Company Secetary acts as
the Complance Officer. The said Committes met 8 (Eght)
times during the year on Apdl 29, 2011, May 26, 2011,
June 24, 2011, July 22, 2011, August 03, 2011, September
02, 2011, September 29, 2011 and October 25, 2011,
Details of the attendance and sitting fees paid are as
Follows:

S.| Mameof Mo. of Meetings | Sitting fees
M| the Member Attended paid (Rs.)
1.| Ms H. M. Parekh F 52,500

: Mr A, K. Kothari 5 37,500
3.| Smt. P. K. Kothari F) L2500
4.| Mr P K. Khaitan -] 45,000
5.| Mr O, K. Sharda ) N.A.

During the year the Company received 40 [Furt'f]

n:rnplalnm regardi receipt of Annual Re
nTﬁ'um the shareholders, a v.lhu:h

were attenl:led msh::n:'lly. There was no investor

complaint pending axﬂ the as on March 31,
2012 om SCORES, weh complaint redressal
system of SEBL

5) The Board of Directors at their meeting held on November
14, 2011 has authorized the Managing Director (now

Hanagngﬂleru:lr&ﬂil}}.hm & CFD and the
Secretary to approve the Transfer [ Transmission
fEuEdwmnn! nsugf'l:un.f Renewal/ Replacement [

Issue of Duplicate Share Certificate(s) [ Deletion of
aﬂﬁmérmlmuir?mimnnfﬁm
Coompany,

6) Compliances by the Company

Mo strictures/ penalties have been imposed on the Company
by Tden?nlrﬁ E'.Echa or the Securities and Exchange
Boa ia [SEBT any Statutory Authority on any
nﬂm’srehtedmtq:nﬂ ma‘kmdunngﬂ'rehst3]rear5.

V. CED and CFD Certification

The Managing Director & CED and the Joint President & CFD of
the Company give annual certification on finandal reporting and

[]
1LE]
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intemal conirols o the Board in s of Clause 49, They
Ve

guarterly certification on
niancial results before the Board in terms of Clause 41

ﬁ‘ﬁ"ﬁ'

nancial results Hlﬁplaurﬁ

Listing Agresment.
VI. Report on Corporate Governancs

1)

2)

This Corporate Emem_nmﬂ‘.epurtﬁ:rmp:t:ﬁﬂ'emﬂ

Your Company regularly submits quarterly compliance

to the stock axdhanges within 15 days from the close of
gach quarter, a5 per the requirement of Cause 49 of the
above-mentioned listing agreements.

Compliance

Certificate from C5 Deepak Kumar Khaian, Practising
Company Secretary, regarding compliance with the
conditions of Corporate Governance, &5 sipulated in Clauss
49 of the above-mentioned Lsting Agresment with Stock
Exchanges in India; is annewed to the Directors” Report
and forms part of the Annusl Repart

The Company s compliant with -all the mandatory
reguirements of Clause 49 of the Listing Agresment. 4s
far a5 the non-mandatory reguirements are concemed,
the Board has set up a Remuneration Committes, the
details of which hiave been provided under the head 'Daher
Board Committess’ of this repart

VIILGaneral Body Meetings
1} Location and time for last thres Aonual General Meatings {AGM) &
Fnancial Year Date of AGM Vemsa Time
2010-2011 (77th AGM) 12.08.2011 Williamson m:ﬂz 11.30 AM.
The Bengal of Commerce & Industry
Kolkaw=-700 001,
20059-2010 (7eth AGHM 07.09.2010 El=] Hall of i1.30 AM.
¢ ) !ﬁ'ile Huigalﬂlf?mu:ba' of Commerce B Industry
Kolkata—700 L.
2008-2009 (75th AGM) 2708 . 2009 Williamson mﬂf 1130 AM.
The Bangal of Commerra & Industy
Kolkata-700 i1,

2}

3)

In the previous 3 (three) AGMs, spedal resclution was
passed only in the AGM held on September 07, 2010, for
payment of commission to Non — Executive Directors of
the Company.

During the financial year 2011-2012, 3 (three special)
resolutions as well as 2 (two ordinary) resolutions have
been passed through postal ballot by the members of the
Company for according consent to the Board of Directors
to various matters pursuant to Section 31, 293(1)(e),
293(1)(d) and 372(A) respectively, The Postal Ballot

process was carried out following the procedure set out
in Section 1924 of the Companies Act, 1956 read with
the Companies [The Passing of Resolution by Postal Ballot)
Rules, 2011. Mr. D. K. Sharda, Managing Director and Mr
D, Karmakar, Company Secreta r:{'gﬁleﬂmnpmfwe
responsible for the conduct of postal ballot process.
5 Deepak Kumar Khaitan, Practising Com Secretary,

was appointed asﬁESm.rtlnE'Tl'le Result ﬁEPnslal
Ballot conducted wvide notice dated Movember 14, 2011
was declared on January 04, 2012 as follow (voting

pattermn) :

Item Mo. Resolutions Mo. of Votes Cast (For) | Mo. of Votes cast [Against)
No. of Shares Mao. of Shares

1. Special Resolution under Section 31 of the 14641241 4402
Companies Act, 1956 (Feern Mio.1)

2. Special Resolution under Section 31 of the 14641915 3091
Companies Act, 1956 (Ieem MNo.2)

3. Ordinary Resolution under Section 293{1 e} of 14640868 4300
the Companies Act, 1956 (Item Mo.3)

4, Ordinary Resolution under Section 293{1}d) of the 14637646 7522
Companies Act, 1956 (e Mo.d)

L Special Resolution under Section 3724 of the 14641276 3892
Companies Act, 1956 [Item No.5)

4) As on date an ordinary resolution under Section 293(1){a) is proposed to be conducted through postal ballot.

20
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. Means of Commmmication

1} The half-pearly/quarterly finapcial resuls in the proforma presoibed under the above-mentoned Listing Agreements are
approved by the Board of Diredors and thereafter intimated to the Stock Exchanges and also published in the leading
newspapers Fe Economec Times/Fnancisl ExpressfBusiness Standard! Business Line in English and in Aajkal in Bengali, The
resudis are also available in the Company’s website at www gillandersarbuthnot.com

2} Quarterly/half yearly reports are not being sent to the shareholders.
K. General Shareholder Information

1) Date, Time and Venue of the Anmual General | August 13, 2012 at 11400 AM. at the Wiliamson Magor Hall
Maating of the Bengal Chamber of Commene and Industry, Kolksta-700 01

2} Wwﬂlrlﬂﬂ] FBH}'::iii'l"ﬁI’:M'Im;ardI i
tentative ject to change First Quarter Results: by second wesk of fugust, 2012
Half Yearly Results: by second week of November 2012
MMrﬂmhs: by second week of February 2013
results for the year ending 31st March, 2013 ;
by lest week of May, 2013

L B O ]

3) Book Closure Period August 03, 2012 to August 13, 2012
{both days indusive)

4) Dividend Payment Date Third week of August, 2012

5) Listing on Stock Exchanges i} The Calcutta Stock Exchange Lud., (CSE)

T Lyons Kofkatz-700 D01
i) mﬁ%mmem_{m}

P 1 Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai- 400 001.
i) National Stock Exchange of India Ld., (NSE)

6) Stock Code CSE-17321 & 10017321 BSE-532716  NSE-GILLANDERS

7) Stock Market Price and BSE Sensex for the financial year under review #

Months Stock Price at BSE Stock Price at NSE BSE SENSEX
High Low High Low High Low
(Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.)
Agril 2011 117.00 104.55 116.90 104.35 | 19,811.14 | 18,976.19
May 2011 114.10 99,50 113.00 99.10 | 19,253.87 | 17.786.13
June 2011 114.80 100.00 114.40 98.15 | 18,873.39 | 17.314.38
July 2011 116.90 102.05 116.70 101.35 | 19,131.70 | 18,131.86
Avgust 2011 109.00 B0.60 108.65 80.05 | 18,440.07 | 15,765.53
September 2011 98.95 82.20 96.00 83.00 | 17.211.80 | 15,801.01
October 2011 92.00 81.10 90.00 81.00 | 17,908.13 | 15,745.43
November 2011 93.00 68.50 97.00 68.05 | 17,702.26 | 15,47B.69
December 2011 76.95 53.55 73.30 59.55 | 17,003.71 | 15,135.86
January 2012 74.00 53.70 76.95 59.10 | 1725897 | 15,358.02
February 2012 B88.40 £9.00 88.40 68.35 | 18,523.78 | 17,061.55
March 2012 72.50 60.05 73.50 65.85 | 18,040.69 | 16,920.61

# Source BSE & NSE websites.

[&]
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8) Registrars B Share Transfer Agent

{Both Physical & Demat Segments)

Mzheshwari Datamatics Pvt. Lid.,

{Unit : Gillanders Arbuthnot and Company Limited)
6, Mangoe Lans, (Surendra Mohan Ghosh Sarani),
2nd Flooy, Kolkata - 700 DOL

9} Share Transfer System

Requests for transfer of shares n physical form received either at te office
of the Company or at the Office of the Registrars are generally approved
within a maximum period of 3 weeks from the date of receipt provided the
documents are complete in &l respects. Dematedialization requests are also
roemally disposed off within an average period of 3 wesks,

10) Distribution of Sharcholding as on March 31, 2012

1-500 14,621 S0.0918 12,428,956 L8522
S01-1000 812 50034 6.13,303 28736
1001 - 21060 354 24278 LET7 441 2.6588
2001-3050 146 0.8956 375,917 1.7614
3001 -4 000 45 i.3019 L69,571 0.7345
A0 -50ep0 51 0.3143 2,34,795 11001
S0 1- 10D 76 04683 56,2471 2.6355
10001 and abowe a0 0.9432% 1,75,69.852 8Z.3239
Total 16,229 100, 00 2,13,42.346 1000
11) Categories of Shareholders as on March 31, 2012

Category Number of Shares Percentage of Shareholdings

Indian Promoters 1,46,69,892 68.7361

Mutual Funds 300 0.0014

Banks, Financial Institutions, Insurance Companies 12,56,258 58862

Central GovernmentfState Government{s) 7,086 0.0332

Other Private Corporate Bodies 9,62,906 4.5117

Indian Public 42,997,628 20.1366

HRIf OCE-s 1,48,27% 0.65948

TOTAL 2,13.42.346 100,00

12} Dematerialisation of Shares and

Liguidity

The shares of the Company are available for trading in the dematerialized
form under both the Depository Systems in India - Mational Securities
Depository Limited {NSDL) and Central Depository Service (India) Limited
[CDSL). The anmual custody fees for the finandal year 2012-13 have been
paid to NSDL and CDSL, the Depositories, Trading in Company’s shares can
now be done only in the dematerialized form. As on March 31, 2012,
2,04,36,158 Ordinary Shares representing 95.75% of the total Ordinary Share
Capital of the Company were held in dematerialized form.

The International Securities Identification Mumber (ISIN) of the Company, as
allotted by MSDL and CDSL = INED4TBO1011.
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13) Dutstanding ADRs/GDRs/Warmants |  Not apolicable
urmyﬂmmtilﬂem
conversion date and fkely impact
on equity
14} Plant Locations 1. Tea Division :
a}  Betjan Tea Estate, Borkatones Tea Estate,
Post Hfice 1 Malum Junction, o) PO, Enhgﬂ'ﬂt..ﬁ
District: = Tinsukia, Assam. District : Golaghat, Assam.,
) Emmm Pin - 785621
ri Tea Estate, h) Dherai Tea Estate,
el Hoegen, ) BRIE
in - 78 : District : Sonitpur, Assam.
b Pin - 784110
3] mﬂﬂ Eﬂf:"m [} Gairkhata Tea Estate,
District : Golaghat, Assam. Post Office : Gairkhata,
Pin - 785621 Diistrict : Jalpaiguri, W.B.
d) Arun Tea Estate, Fin: = 735112
Post Office : Dhekiajuli 1) Taipoo Tea Estate,
District ; Sonitpus, Assam. Post Office : ra,
Pin - 784110 District ng, W B
2] Dooria Tes Estate, Pin - .?]4 422
Post Office @ Golaghat, k) Banwaripur Tea Factory,
District 1 Golaghat, Assam. [Tea Processing Factory
Pin - 785621 taken on leass),
F} Tengpani Tea Estate, P.0. Golaghat,
PO, - Makum N, District : Golaghat, Assam.
Dist. - Tinsubda, Assam. Pin - 783621
Fin - 786170
2. Textile Division :
(i) Morth India Spinning Mill, (i) GIS Cotton Mill,
Will. - Akbarpur, 47, G. T. Road, Champdany,
Ahmedgarh - 148021 R.O. Baidyabati
District - Sangrur, Punjab. Dist.: Hooghly, W.B.
3. [Engineering (MICCO) Division : Fin - 712222
Sodepur, Ekford Road,
24 Parganas (Morth), W.B.
4. Chemical (Waldies) Division :
70, G. T. Road (East), . O. Konnagar,
Dist. Hooghly - 712235, W.B.
15) Address for Communication Gillanders Arbuthnot and Company Limited,

Secretarial Department,

C-4, Gillander House, Metaji Subhas Road,

Eolkata — 700 001

Phone : (033) 2230 2331(6), 2230 4182 (4), Fax : 033-2230 4185
email: secretarial@gillandersarbuthnot.com

(Investors are requested to forward their Complaints/ Grievances,
if any, to the above e-mail address)

istrar and Share Transfer Agent :
m Datamatics Pvt. Ltd,

(Unit : Gillanders Arbuthnot and Company Limited))

B, Mangoe Lane {Surendra Mohan Ghosh Sarani),

2nd Floor, Kolkata — 700 001,

Phone @ (033) 2248 2248, 2243 5029 Fax : 033-2248 4787
E-mail : mdpl@cal.vsnl.net.in

51
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Hame of Division Hame of Cost Due Date of filing Actual Date
Auditor of Cost Audit of filing
Reports for
2010-11
Textite Division - M/=. 5. Gupta & Co, Se ber 27, 2011 | Se ber 26, 2011
Merth India Spinning | Kolkata prem peem
Ml [ NISM)
Textile Devision - GIS Mfs. 5. Gupta & Co. September 27, 2011 | September 27, 2011
Cotton Mill Kolkata

i6) Cost Audit | 1z - Arun, Betjan, M/s. B. Ray & Associstes, | September 27, 2011 | September 26, 2011
Borkatones, Dherai, Kolkata
Dooeia, Gorunga,
Juthbari & T i
Jea Estates
Banwaripur Tea Factory
Tea - Taipoo B M/s. DGM & Associates, | Septsmber 27, 2011 | September 26, 2011
Garkhata Tea Kolkata
Estates
Chemécal (Waldies) Mfz. 5. Gupts & Co, September 27, 2011 | September 26, 2011

¥I. Dther Board Committees
1)} Remuneration Committes
The Remunerstion Committes consttuted by the Company to discharge the role envisaged in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement

and 1o ensure comphance of the related provisions of the Companies, Act, 1956 with respect to determination of remuneration
padhage for Managing Director/Execstive Directors.

Mr. H. B. Kanoria is the Chairman of the Remuneration Committes, The Remuneration Committee met once during the year on
February 14, 2012, Details of the composition, attendance and sitting fees paid are as follows:

5 M. Hame of the Member Attendance Sitting fees paid (Rs.)
1. Mr. H. B Eanaria Yes 7500
2. Mk A. K. Kothar Yes 7500
3. Smt. P D. Kothari Yes 7500
a3, Mr. B K. Khaitan Mo NIL
g Mr. H. M. Parekh Yas 7500

2} Finance Committes

The Finance Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company have been delegated powers/authorities by the Board of
Directors under Section 292(1)c),(d) and (e} of the Adt, subject to certain limits. At present, Mr A. K. Kothari is the Chairman
of the Committee and Smt. P, D. Kothari, Mr. D K. Sharda of the Company are the other members of the said Committes, M A.
Mallick was also a member of the said Committes prior to his resignation from the Board from the dose of business on March 31,
2012, Mr P K. Jain, Joint President & CFOD is a permanent invitee to the Committee and Mn [, Karmakar, Company Secretary, ads
as the Secretary to the Committes. During the year under review, the Finance Committee met 5 (five) times.

XII. Other Useful information for Sharcholders

1) Unpaid/Unclaimed Dividends

Shareholders who have not yet encashed their dividend warrant{s) for the years 2004-2005 to 2010-2011 may approach the
Share Department of the Company for revalidation/issue of duplicate dividend warrants qu:lilgrefuﬂrcecfdiel' Ledger Folio
numbers, Undaimed dividend for the year 2004-2005 is due for transfer to IEPF later during the year

2} Electronic Clearing Service(ECS) / National Electronic Clearing Service (MECS) Facility

Company is providing facility of ECS/NECS for payment of dividend to shareholders residing in selected cities. Shareholders
holding shares in physical form are requested to send their ECS/NECS mandate form, duly filled in at the registered office of the
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Compary ar its KTA. BECS/NECS mandate form can be obtamed by writing to the Company’ BTA. However, § the shares are held
nhmmhedhnu&eﬁﬂﬂﬁnwﬂnhamhmmmnﬁmﬂnm%hmmmmﬂ}m
Changes, T any, in the detils fumished sardier may ako be communicated to the Company or DR, a5 the case may be.

3) Gresn Initiative in Corporate Governance

In furtherance of the “Gresn Inftative in the Corporate Governance” mitisted by the Ministry of Corporate Affsirs, the Company
has sent communication to all shareholders requesting them to register their e-maill address with the Company for recsiving
natice’ documents induding Annual Report i elecronic mode, Sharsholders who have not registered their e-mail addresses, so
far, are requested to register their e-mail addresses, in respect of edectronic holdings with the Depaository through their concerned
Depository Participants. Shareholders who hold shares in physical form are requested to register their e-mail i with Maheshwari
Datamatics Private Limited, Registrar snd Share Transfer Agents of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board
A, K. Kothari
Eoficata, May 29, 2012, Chaiman

Annexurs 1
Declaration as required under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement

All the Directors and the Core Management of the Company have affimed complance with the Company's "Code of Conduct” for
the finandal year ended March 31, 2012,

0. K. Sharda
Eolkata, May 29, X112 Managing Director & CEQ

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To the Members of
Gillanders Arbuthnot And Company Limited

I hawve reviewed the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Gillanders Arbuthnot and Company Limited having CIN
L51909%WEB1935PLC008194 (hereinafter referred to as the Company’), for the year ended March 31, 2012, as stipulated in
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreements of the Company entered into with Stock Exchanges (BSE, NSE & CSE), with the relevant
records and documents maintained by the Company as well as Registrars of the Company and furnished to me.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. My examination was limited to
review of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions
of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the said Clause. It & neither an audit mor an expression of opinion on the financial
statements of the Company.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations given to me and based on the
representations made by the Directors and the Management, I certify that the Company has complied with the
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Clause 49 of the above-mentioned Listing Agresments in all
material respects.

I further state that such compliance is nefther an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the effidency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Hame : C5 Deepak Kumar Khaitan
Place : Kolkata F.C.5. No. : 5615
May 29, 2012 C. P. No. : 5207

§
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& CILLANDERS ARETTHNOT AND ICOMPANY LIMITED

AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF GILL ANDERS ARBUTHNOT AND COMPANY LIMITED

1.

We have audited the attached Balance Shest of Gillanders
Arbwthnot And Company Limited [the Company’), as at
3=z Mardh 2012, and the related Statement of Profit and
Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that
date annexed thereto, which we have signed under
reference to this report. These finandial statements are
the responsibility of the Company's management. Qur
responsibifty is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our awdi

The report on the audit of Engineering [MICCD) Division
and GIS Cotton Mill {unit of Textile Division) carried out by
Bagree & Co and Dutts Ghosh and Assodates respectively
has been forwarded to us as reguired under dause [c) of
sub-saction 3 of Section 228 of the Companies Act 1956
of India ['the Act’) and has been considered in preparing
DUr FEpOIt.

We conducted our sudt in accordance with the auditing
standards generally accepted in India. Those Standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from materdal misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on & test back, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the finandal statements.
An audit also indudes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion,

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,
2003, as amended by the Companies [Auditor's Report)
(Amendment) Order, 2004, (together the "Order”), issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section
(44) of Section 227 of the Act and on the basis of such
checks of the books and records of the Company as we
considered appropriate and according to the information
and explanations given to us, we give in the Annexure a
statement on the matters spedfied in paragraphs 4 and 5
of the said Order.

Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to in
paragraph 4 above, we report that:

5.1 We have obtained all the information and
explanations, which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our
audit;

5.2 In our opinion, proper books of account as required
by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books;

5.3 The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of account;

5.4 In our opinion, the Balanoe Sheat, Statement of Profit
and Loss and Cash Flow Statement deals with by this
report comply with the Accounting Standards refermad
o in sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the A

5.5 0n the basis of written representations recefved from
the directors as on 31st March 2012 and taken on
record by the Board of Directors, we report that none
of the directors are disgualified a5 on 31st March 2042
from being appointed as a director in terms of dause
(g) of sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the A

5.6 In our opinion and to the best of owr information and
accovding to the explanations given to us, the said
sccount read together with the notes thereon and
attached theseta give, the information required by
the Act in the menner so required and akso give a
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India:

(i} in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the =ate
of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2012;

(¥} in the ase of the Statement of Profit and Loss,
of the loss of the Company for the year ended
on that date; and

(i} in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the
cash flows of the Company for the year ended
on that date.

For Singhi & Co.

Firm Regisiration Number - 302049E
Chartered Accountants

Rajiv Singhi

Partmer

Kolkata, 29th May, 2012 Membership Mo. 053518
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G ANDERS ARBUTHSOT AND COMPANY LIMITED 6\

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

[Referred to in paragraph 4 of the Auditors” Report of even date to the members of Gillanders Arbuthnot And
Company Limited on the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2012]

1,

In respect of fixed assets

{a}] The Company has maintained proper recods showing
full particulars, incuding quantitative details and
simuation of fixed sssets,

ib} The fixed assets of the Company have been physically
veritied by the management or by a form of Charterad
Accounts on behalf of management during the year
and no material discrepandes between the book
records and the physical inventory has been noticed.
In our opinion, the frequency of verification is
rezsonable.

[c) In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, 3 substantial part of fued
assets has not been disposed of by the Company
during the year,

In respect of s inventories

la) As explained o us, the ireentory of the Company
(excluding stocks with third parties} has been
physically verified during the yesr by the management
o by a firm of Chartered Accountants  on behalf of
the management diring the yesr In respect of stock
lying with third parties, those have substantially been
confirmed by them and/or have been wverified with
reference to subsequent sale. In our opinion the
frequency of such verification is reasonable,

(b} In owr opinion, and according to the information and
explanations given to us the procedure of physical
verification of inventory followed by the management
are reasonable and adeguate in relation to the size of
the Company and the nature of its business.

(c) On the basis of our examination of the inventory
records, in our opinion, and according to information
and explanations given to us the Company has
maintained proper records of inventory. The
discrepancies noticed on physical verification of
inventory as compared to book records were not
material,

In respect of the loans, secured or unsecured, gramted or

taken by the Company to/from companies, firms or other

parties covered in the register maintained wnder Section

301 of the Act and according to information and explanations

given to us @

(a}) The Company has gramted unsecured loans aggregating
Fs.50 Lakhs to 1 (one) party, and repaid during the
year, The maximum amount outstanding during the
year was Rs.50 Lakhs.

(b) The rate of interest and other terms and conditions
of such loans is, in our opinion, prima facie not

prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

[} The receipts of principal amounts have been as per
stipulations. and there have been no delay in receipts
of interests.

(d} Since, there is no overdue amount of prancipal and
interest, hence dause 4{F){d) of the order is not
apphicable,

(e} The Company has taken unsecured demand loans
aggregating Rs. 613 Lakhs from 6 (Six) parties. At
the year-end, the outstanding balance of such loans
taken aggregated to Rs. 535 Lakhs and the maximum
amount outstanding during the year was Rs. 570
Lakis,

(f} In our opirion, the rate of interest and other terms
and conditions of such loans are not prima fade
prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

{g) The princpal amount s due for repayment on demand
and the Company has been regular in payment of
interest.

In our oginion and according to the information and

explanations given to us, there is an adequate intermal

control system commensurate with the size of the

Company and the nature of its business with regard to

the purchase of inventory, fixed assets and for the sale of

the goods and services. Further, on the basis of our
examination of the books and records of the Company,
and according to the information and explanations given
to us, we have neither come across nor have been
informed of any continuing failure to correct major

weaknesses in the aforesaid internal control system.

In respect of contracts or arrangements entered in the
Register maintained in pursuance of Section 301 of the
Act, to the best of our knowledge and belief and according
to the information and explanations given to us :

(a) The particulars of contracts or arrangements referred
to in Section 301 that needed to be entered in the
Register maintained under the said Section have been
5o entered.

(b} Where transaction excesds the value of Bs. § Lakhs
in respect of each party during the year, the
transactions have been made at prices which appear
reasonable as per information available with the
Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has complied with
the directives issued by Reserve Bank of India and the
provisions of Sections 584, SBAA or any other relevant
provisions of the Act and the rules framed their under

=1
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ﬂ CILLANDERS ARETTHNOT AND ICOMPANY LIMITED

According to the information and explanations given to
us, no Order has been passed by the Law Board
or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India
or any Court of any other Tribunal on the Company in

respect of the sforesaid deposits.

We have, however, not made 2 detailed examination of
the cost records with a view to determine whather they
ane acurste o complets.

Acrording to the information and explanations given to us

and the reconds of the Company examined by us :

{a) The Company has been generally reqular in depositing
the uridisputed statutory dues jncheding Provident
Fund, Investor Education and Protection Fund,
Employess’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax,
Wealth tax, Service tax, Customs duty, Excise duty,

7. In our opinion, the internal audit functions carried out
during the year by firms of Chartered Accountants
appointed by the management have been commensurate
with the size of the company and the nature of the
bassiness,

B, We have broadly reviewed the oost records maintained matesial statutory T
by the Company relating to certain products (Tea ﬁﬁ%m ol
Plantation, Textde, Chemical and Enginesring) pursuant ;
to the Companies (Cost Accounting Records) Rules, 2011 {b) There were no armrears in respect of the aforesaid
prescribed by the Central Government under Section dues for 2 period of more than six months from the
209{1) (d) of the Act and are of the opinion that prima date they became payable, except in respect of
fadie the presoibed cost records have been maintained. senvice tax a5 stated below :

Hame of Heture of Duoes Ameount Pesiod to which
the Siatute (P=. in Ladchs) the amount relates
Finance Act, 1904 Serde Tax 17.06 JureT7 o AugTil

have not been deposited on account of & dispute
are a5 follows —

(c] The particulars of dues of Income-tax, Sales-tax,
and Cess as applicable a5 at 31st March, 2012 which

Name of the Mature of Dues Amount Period to which the Forum where Dispute
Statute imwoved amount relates is Pending
(Rs. in lakhs)
Central Sales Tax Act, | Sakes Tax 15.61 2003-04, 2004-05 West Bangal Commencial
1956 Taxes Appellate and
Revisional Board, Kolkats
3307 2004-05, 2005-06, 2006-07 & St Joink Commissionsr of
200708 Sales Tax, Kolkata
2.60 2006-07 The Appellate Deputy
Commissioner CIT (IT)
The West Bangal Sales | Sales Tax 30.25 1996-07 & 10098-00 Depiity ComiTissioner
Tax Act, 1994 of Commerdal Taxes, Kobkata
9.78 2003-04 8 200405 West Bengal Commercial
Taxes Appellate and
Revisional Board, Kolkata
0.82 200002 Seftlement of Dispube Boand
Weest Bergal Value Sales Tax 1B4.36 2005-05, 2007-08 & Quarter St Joink Commissioner of
Added Taw Act, 2005 ended June 2006 & Dac 2006 Sales T, Kolkata
178.55 Quarter ended Sapt 2006 Wiedt Bangal Commescial
& March 2007 Tamess Appellate and
Resisional Board, Kolkats
Finance Sales Tax 15.66 1985-85 West Bangal Commencial
(Sales Tax) Act, 1941 Taxes Appellate and
Revisional Board, Kolkats
Orissa Salkes Tax Act, Salkes Tax 0.53 1998-59 Aadithonal Commissioner
1947 of Sakes Tax, Cuttack




G ANDERS ARBUTHSOT AND COMPANY LIMITED &

i i

11,

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Hame of the Hature of Dues Ampunt Perod o which the Forum where Dispute
Smtute involved mmount relates s Pending
(Rs. in lakhs)
Central -Sakes Tax Saes Tax 930 1996804 B 1'995-2000 Anditionsd CommssionsT
{Ovissa) Rules, 1057 of Sales Tax, Cisttack
Ceniral Berise ACt, Exrige Dutly 3432 Liphy 1987-E8 Oifica of the CommEsioner -
1544 Ceniral Extiss
6333 Warious periods from 1994-95 i | Office of the Additional/ Deputy
2007-08 Commissioner of Cenbral Exrise
Finance A, (904 Sendre Tas 42,486 200504 o MW7 Appeiiate THbunal, Kobats
49.55 200445, 200506 A 00805 CCE (Appests), Ranchi
1775 200607 & 2007-08 CCE
l.-"‘-PFHH'.I_u
E3.60 2005-0d 0 2008-09 Commissianes,
Bhubaneswar - 1
Incomme Tax Act, 1951 | Income Tas 5.8 1087-B8 High Court, Kelats

The Company does not have accumulated losses as at
3ist March, 2012 and it has not inowrred any cash losses
in the financial year ended on that date or in the
According o the reconds of the Company examined by us
and the information and explanation given to us, the
Company has not defauled in repayment of dues to any
financial instiution or banks at the Balance Sheet date.
The Company had neither any outstanding debenture at
the beginning of the year nor has it issued any debenture
during the year

to the information and Jon given to us,
mpanr has not granted IDEMME on the
basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures
and other securities.
In our opinion, the provisions of any special statute
applicable to chit fund/ nidhi / mutual benefit fund/societies
are not applicable to the Company.

In our apinion and according to the information and
Jons given to us, the Company & not a dealer or
trader in shares, securities, debentures and other
investments, The company has invested surplus funds in
marketable securities and mutual funds. According to the
information and explanations given to us, proper records
have been maintained of the transactions and contracts
relating to purchase of investments and timely entries have
been made therein. All the investments have been held
by the Comgpany in its own name.
In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not given any
guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or finandal
institutions. Accordingly, the provisions of clause [xv) of
Paragraph 4 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.
In our opinion, and according to the information and
explanations given to us, on an overall the term
loans have been applied for the purposes for which they
were obtained.

17,

18.

15.

20.

21.

Kokata, 29th May, 2012

On the basis of an overall examination of the Balance Sheet
of the Company, in our opinion and according to the
information and nations given to us, there are no
funds razed on a ~term basis which have been used
for long-term vestment.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment of
chares to parties and jes covered in the register
maintained under Section 301 of the Act during the year
The Company has not issued any debentures and
accordingly the question of creation of seourities in this
regard does not arise.

The Company has not raised any money from public issus
during the year.

During the course of our examination of the books and
records of the Company, carried out in accordance with
the ra auditi m:l:::ElnIndLa,ard
accnrdgelllﬁ ul:lfliﬁfdrmatm En:r ions given to
us, we have neither come across any instances of material
fraud on or by the Company, noticed or reported during
the year, nor have we been informed of such case by the
managemeant.

For Singhi & Co.

Firm Registration Number - 30204%E
Chartered Accourntants

Rajiv Singhi

Partner

Membership Mo, D53518

=1
131



& CILLANDERS ARETTHNOT AND ICOMPANY LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET as at 31st March, 2012

Mobe
[
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ Funds
Share Capital 2
Reserves and Surplus 3
Mon-Current Liabilities
Long Term Bormowings 4
Deferred Tax Lishilites [Net) 5
Other Long Term Lizhififies [
Current Liabilities
Short Term Bomrowings 7
Trade Payables B
Other Current Liabiites b |
Short Term Provisions 10
Total
ASSETS
Mon-Current Ascets
Fixed Assets 11
i) Tangible Assets
i) Intangible Assets
ii} Capital Work-in-Progress
Mon-Current Investments 12
Long Term Loans and Advances 13
Other Mon-Current Assets 14
Current Assets
Current Investments 15
Inventories 16
Trade Receivables 17
Cash and Bank Balance 18
Short Term Loans and Advances k]
Other Current Assats 20
Total
Significant Acoounting Policies 1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the finandal statements.
As per our report of even date.

. K. Sharda
Managing Diractor & CEO

For Singhi & Co.
Firm Registration Mumber - 302049E
Charteved Accountants

Rajiv Singhi

Partner

Membership Mo. 053518 D Karmakar
Kolkata, 29th May, 2012 Company Secretary

Rs. in lakhs

Az at

31st March, 2012

As at

315t March, 2011

23.34.23 23,3423
1,76,78.37 1,8747.84
T1.08.75 T1.74.67
6, 10.00 12,60.00
23,70.62 28,62.09
1,32.91.06 1.42.84.12
88,65.32 T TrAT
52,03.63 57,.58.20
15.82.99 23,15.63
3,89,.94.97 6,25,14.25
2,23,83.24 Le 3L 034
1,33.85 1,79.07
4,05.3% 2,01.00
2,29.22.48 2,36,20.51
24.13 2,23.96
37.90.85 48,29.19
24.42 22.15
17.76.08 15,41.84
1,40,63.99 1,78,58.54
Tr,27.39 89,43.20
3.34.76 3,80.44
33,84.11 43,24.50
3,26.76 7,69.82
3,89,94.97 6,25,14.25

For and on behalf of the Board

A. K. In!hari

Chairman

P. K. Jain
Joint President & CFO




G ANDERS ARBUTHSOT AND COMPANY LIMITED &

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS for the year ended 31st March, 2012

Mote
No.
IRCOME
Revenue from Dperations [Gross) 21
Lesz ¢ Exose Duty
Revenue from Operations (MNet)
xher Income 22
Total
Expenses
Cost of Raw Materiaks consumed 23
Purchases of Stod-in-Process 24
Changes in' Inventores of Finished
Goods, Stock-in-Progress and
Stock-in-Trade 25
Employee Benefits Expenses 26
Finance Costs 27
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 11
Other Expenses 28
Total
Profit/{Loss) before Tax
Tax Expense @
- Current Tax 29
- Deferred Tax
Profit/{Loss) for the year
Eamings per Ordinary Share
(Face Value of Rs. 10 per shares) :
- Basic & Diluted 43

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
s per our report of even date.

D. K. Sharda
Managing Director & CEO

For Singhi & Co.
Firm Registration Number - 302049€

Charteved Accountants

Rajiv Singhi

Partmer

Membership Mo. 053518 D. Karmakar
Kolkata, 29th May, 2012 Company Secretary

R=. in lakhs
For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended

Jist March, 2012 Fist March, 2011
681,16.47 60,23.73
7:98.78 lﬂ_.?].ll
&, 73.17.69 7,49,50.42
5.81.87 3.33.38
6, 78.99.56 7,.52.83.80
2.91.37.47 3,05,55.91
73,05.29 85,.32.90
(4,82.55) (20,22.19)
89,32.49 82,.38.35
28.71.18 19, 75.36
24.61.97 22.44.87
1.50,03.86 1,%0,%6.10
6,94.29,71 6,86,23.30
(15,30.15) &6,50.50
46.70 13,08.20
(6,50.00) (67.00)
(9,26.85) 54,19.30
(4.43) 25.31

For and on behalf of the Board

A.K.I{m_:hari

Chairman

P. K. Jain

Joint President & CFO

[¢]




ﬂ CILLANDERS ARETTHNOT AND ICOMPANY LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT for the year ended 31st March, 2012 Rs. in lakhs
For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2012 3ist March, 2011
i, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Met Profit/(Loss) befiors tax (15,30.15) 66,60.50
Adpustments for :

Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 4, 6197 218487

Profit on Sale of Investmests (et (55.01) (T1.E7)

Profit on Sale of Fised Assets (Net) {30.83) {50.85)

Bad Deds and Advanoes wrilhen ol 5500 246

Prowision for Doubithid Debts and advances

{Met of warile: besdk) [T0.53) 27116

Prowision for dirinution in valee of inwesiment 1810 -

Finance Cost [Net of incentive Income) 28,7118 19,75.36

Intesest Inoome (1,08.75) Framn

Dividend Inmome [64.32) (46.60)

Liabillty ne longer redjuiined wilien back (44.47) 50,3134 {1801} 42,8235
Dperating peofit before Working Capilal Canges 35,018 1,01%,42.85
Mlustments for 2

Trade and Diher Recsivables {3,61.38) {34,67.7E)

Irrvesitowries 37,9455 (51,00.73)

Trade and Other Payables 17784 37400 25,79.44 (59, 89.57)
Cash Generated from Operatons TI13.20 49,53.28
Direct Taxes Paid [Meat) (747.72) (14,13.95)
Inberest recedved on Incoime Tax Refuand = 2.05
Met Cash from Operating Activities 64,6548 35,41.38

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Flead Assels induding capital wosk-in-progress {21,93.23) (27,83.34)

Procesds from Sake of Rxed Assels 73.15 65,16

Capital Subsidy Recsived 7107 1,03.93

Purchase of Current Investments (18,72.75) (14,52.05)

Proceads from Sale of Current Inveshments 18,75.25 14.17.90

Interect Feosived 98.23 46.52

Diwickamnd Resedved 64.32 46.60

Met Cash used in Investing Activities (18,83.86) (25,55.28)

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Prooeads. from Short Term Borrowings [Met) {12,52.76) 30,90.35

Procesds from Long Term Bormwings 14,1100 -

Repaymant of Long Term Borrowings (12,20.44) (13,368.93)

Proveads from Fixed Deposks {From Public) 4,95.82 3,63.34

Repayment of Fxed Deposits (From Pubic) (3,64.36) (3,70.96)

Dividend Paid {9,64.07) (7,20.27))

T on Dividend (1,58.40) {1,20.81)

Fnance (harges. Paid (25.51.82) (19,98.66)

Met Cash from | {usad) in Rnandng Activities {#6,05.03) (10,95.94)
MET INCREASE | { DECREASE) IN CASH AND

CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) (23.41) (1,00.84)




G ANDERS ARBUTHSOT AND COMPANY LIMITED &

CASH FLOW STATEMENT (cContd.} Rs. in lakhs
For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2012 31st March, 2011
Cash and Cash Equivalents on Opening date 40159 5,12.43
Cash and Cash Equivalents on Closing date 3,79.18 402,59
(See nots 2. beskow )
13,41 1,09.84
HMotes :

1. The above Cash How Statement has been prepaned under the "Indirect Method” as set out in the Accounting Standard-3

on Cash Flow Statements,

2, Indudes Rs, 1,91.75 lakhs {Previous Year - Rs, 1,71.01 lskhs) avadable for restricted use (Refer Mote - 18).
3. Previous year's figures have been rearmanged and regrouped wherever necessary.

The accompanying notes are an imtegral part of the finandal statements.

BAs per our repoct of even date.

For Singhi & Co. D. K. Sharda

Firm Registration Number - 302043€ Managing Director & CEO
Arcourrtznis

Rajiv Singhi

Parmer

Membership Mo, 053518 D. Karmakar

Kolkatz, 39th May 2012 Company Secretary

For and on behalf of the Board

P. K. Jain
Joint President & CRD

[8]



& CILLANDERS ARETTHNOT AND ICOMPANY LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT for the year ended 31st March, 2012

1.

Significant Accounting Policies

1.1 Basis of Accounting

These Finandal Statements are prepared to comply in all material aspecs with afl the applicable acoounts ndpiE:mIiﬂa,
the applicable accounting standands notified under Section 211 (3C) of the Companies Act. 1956 l:m

1.2 Tangible Fixed Assets

Fixed assats are stated at cost less accumulated deprediation and cumulative Impairment losses, § includes duties,
tanes, inddental expenses, erection/commissioning anl:l- cost attributable to H.!I.Erl'ﬂ assets up o the
date, the asset is put to use. The cost of eutmsmni mﬁ.ﬁmtﬂidﬁeﬁﬂlﬂiﬁtﬂiﬂﬁﬁi.

1.3 Intangible Assets

Costs incurred on intangible assets, mhglnﬁﬂmmmhenﬁsmmmhadawﬂgﬂemhmngﬂem
are stated at cost less aoemulated amortisation and accumulated imparment: loss,

1.4 Depreciation & Amortisation

a) Depredation = cakulsted i the manner and at applicable rates spedhied in Schedule ¥IV of the Companies Acx,
1956 under straight line method except in respect of the following where written down value method is followed:

i} In respact of assets under Company’s Enginesring (MICCD) Division.
i) lﬂn‘Ereq:Ertume Division, assets acquired from Kothari Mantations and Industies Limited amalgamated with
Company,

1ErﬁdﬁTﬂ&m&EMamuﬂhmm&ﬁﬂmmﬂmm

b} In respect of spares for specfic machinery cost of such spare is amortised over the useful Fves of the related
machinery a5 estimated by the management,

c} Leasshold land is amortised over the lease period.
d} Computer software i amortised over a period of five years.
1.5 Impairment of Assets

The i mmrlsuFﬁ:?FdﬂﬁsﬂslaEmdmﬂﬂmMMEMMﬁﬁﬁmbanyiEim
irmpairment on intemalfextemal factors. An impairment is recognised wherever Carmying armoant
assets of a cash generating unit exceeds its net selling price or value in use whichever is higher.

1.6 Investments

Long Term Investmients are stated at cost with an appropriate provision for diminution in value, other than temporary in
nature, in the valuation of long term investments., Cumrent Investments are stated at lower of cost and fair value. Gains/
Losses on disposal of investments are recognised as income Jexpenditure,

1.7 Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign currendies are recognised at the rate the time of such transactions. Gain or Loss resulting
ﬁwnﬁeﬁmmﬂs@tamrsmﬁedmﬂmﬁtﬁ Lnﬁ.ﬂtﬂeﬂdameﬂmdam.nmmians
demrr-nﬂed in foreign currency are translated at year-end rates or the forward cover rates as applicable. The resultant
translation differences, if any, are recognised in the Profit and Loss.

1.8 Inventories
Inwventories are valued as under:

al Stores and Spare Parts - on weighted average basis) or net realisable value whichever is lower
b} Raw Materials - unwagl'mda basis) or net realisable value whichever is lower
c} Stock in Process - with miaterial at r of weighted average cost and market rate and

EDma‘tEdEm‘HEElthEL
d} Stock in Trade / Contract
in Progress - Teabn.ﬂ.t Cost of met Mﬂv&ewhm&mﬂ | ;
- |For term contracts, confract in ress is at value an isi
hEEg ,asm?hemmmdfg'::%m thereaf. prevsen
- ﬂlhafs At cost or net realisable value whichever s lower
e} Waste | Scrap - Waste and Scrap are valued at estimated realisable value.
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Motes to the Financial Statements [Contd.)
1.9 Employee Benefits

a} Short Term Employee Benefits [i.e. benefits payable within one year) ame recognized in the period in which
employes senices are rendered.

b} Postemployment and other kong term employe beneffits are recognised as an expense in the Statement of
Profit and Loss for the year in which the employee has rendered services. The expense s recognised at the
present value of the amounts payable determind wsing actuarial vaksation technigues.

c) ﬂm&_ﬁirﬁ%ﬁﬁ arising ﬂﬂ‘ﬂ!—nﬁrﬁmmmm;;&mm immediately in the Statement of Profit
1.10 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
il Provisions are recognised for lebiffties that can be messured only by using a substantial degres of estimation, #
a)  the Company has a present obligation as & result of a past event,
b) & probable cutflow of resourres s expeced o sewde the obligation, and
c)  the amount of the obligation can be ressonably estimated.
9 wrndhtmmﬁatﬂmmﬂ‘ﬂbmnni e}'lpubemm mw;:h%tfsdlsi:dm:]wéemdﬁmh’ caedits
a}  present obligation arsing from past events, when it is not probeble that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation;
b present obligation when no relisble estimate is possible, and
)] - a possible obligation arsing from past events where the probabifity of cutflow of resources is not remaote,
m} Contngent Bssets are neither recognised, nor disclosed,
Provisions, Contngent Liabilies and Contngent Assers are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date.
1.11 Recognition of Income and Expenditure
Items of income and expenditure are recognised on acorual and prudent basis, Revenue from Construction Confracts is
ol o the Bolance Shact do 1 e sccount e onachusl prce vl riion sherce. Dilends ncome Iy
recognised when right to receive is established. Interest income is recognised on time proportion basis taking into account
the amount outstanding and rate applicable.

1.12 Taxes on Income

Income tax expense comprises current tax and deferred tax charge. Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable
in respect of taxable income for the year based on applicable tax rates and lews. Deferred tax is recognised on timing
differences, being the difference between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one pericd and are
capable of reversal in one or more subsequent perinds. Deferred tax assets are nised only if there is reasonable [ virtual
certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which sudh tax assets will be realised. Such
assets are reviewed as at each Balance Sheet date to reassess the realisability thereof

1.13 Leases

For assets acquired under Operating lease, rentals payable are charged to Statement Profit and Loss. Assets acguired under
Finance Lease are capitalised at lower of the Fair Value and Present Valse of Minimum Lease Payments. Lease income from
operating leases is recognised in the Statement Profit and Loss over the period of Lease.

1.14 Gowvernment Grants

Government Grants related to specific Tangible Fixed Assets are deducted from gross values of related assets in amiving at
their book value, Government Grants related to revenue are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

1.15% Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the aoguisition, construction or production of a gualifying asset are capitalised as
part of cost of such asset till such time the asset is ready for its intended use or sale. A qualifying asset is an asset that
necessarily requires a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are
recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

=1
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& CILLANDERS ARETTHNOT AND ICOMPANY LIMITED

Motes to the Financial Statements (Contd.)

Sharsholder's Fund
2. Share Capital Rs. in lakhs
2.1 Particulars As at As at
31st March, 31st Manch,
2012 2011
Authorised
4,20,00,000 (Previous Year - 4,20,00,000) Ordinary Shares of Rs. 10(- each 42.00.00 47 00,00
2,00,000 ([Previous Year - 2,00,000) Preference Shares of Bs. 100/- sach 200,00 2,00,00
Issued
2,13,42,346 {Previous Year - 2,13,42,346) Ordinary Shares of Rs. 10/~ each 21,34.23 21,3423
2.00,000 ([Previous Year - 2,00,000) Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- aach 2,00.00 2.00.00
Subscribed and Fully Paid up
2,13,42,346 (Previous Year - 2,13,42,346) Ordinary Shares of R=. 10/~ sach 21,34.23 21,3423
2,00,000 (Previous Year - 2,00,000) Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- each 2.00.00 2,00.00
Total 23.34.23 23,.34.23
2.2 Recondliation of Ordinary Shares outstanding
Particulars 2011-12 2010-11
Number Humber
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 2,13.42,346 1,42,28,231
Add : Bonus shares sued during the year = 71,14,115
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 2:13,42,346 2,13,42,346

2.3
i)
(a)

(b)

(i)
(a)

(b)

Rights, Preferences and Restrictions attached to Shares
Ordinary Shares

The Company has only one class of Ordinary shares having a par value of Rs 10/- per share and each holder of Ordinary shares
is entitled to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian Rupess. The dividend proposed by the
Board of Directors (except intrim dividend) is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing  Annual General
Mesting.

In case of hguidation the Ordinary Shareholders are eligible to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of
all the preferential amounts, in the proportion of their Shareholding.

Preference Shares

The Compnay has one class of 8 % Redeemable Cumulative Preference Shares having a par value of Rs.100 per share and
each holder of Preference share has a preferential right over the Ordinary shareholders with respect to payment of dividend
and repayment of Share Caiptal in case of liguidation . The preference shareholders do not have voting powers except in a
meeting of preference sharcholdes

The 8% Reedemable Cumulative Preference Shares are redeemable at par in 15 (fifteen) years from the date of allotment
ive. 31st March, 2005 with the option to the Company to redeem the same at any time after the expiry of &0 [sixty) months
from the said date of allotment at the discretion of the Board of Directors of the Company.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Contd.)
2.4 Shares of the Company held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares

MName of Sharcholders As at 31st March, 2012 | As at 31st March, 2011
Number of % of Humber of % of
Chares Shares Ghares Chares
held held hald held
Ordinary Shareholders
Kothan Phytochemicals & Industries Lid, 55,06,078 25.80 55.06,078 25.80
Kothar Investment & Industries Py Lid. 22.53,748 10.56 22,53,748 10.56
Vishnuhari Investments & Properties Lid., 17,07,291 B.00 17,07,291 8.00
M.D. Kothari & Co. Lid. 15,21,B68 7.13 15,271,868 7.13
Kothasi & Co. Py, Ltd. 13.75.749 6.45 13,75,749 6.45
Commerdial House (P) L. 12.86.857 6.03 12,86,857 6.03
Life: Insurance Corporation of Indis 11.87.278 5.56 11,87, 278 5.56
Preference Shareholdar
Kothar & Co. Pve. Lid, 2,00,000 100.00 2,00,000 100.00

2.5 Details of aggregate number of Fully paid up Drdinary Shares issued pursuant to a contract [ Bonus during
the period of five years immediately preceeding 31st March.

Particulars As at 31st March, 2012 As at 3ist March, 2011
Mo. of Drdinary Shares

Fully paid up Ordinary Shares of Rs. 10/- each pursuant
m contract{s] without payment being received in cash# 30,05,068 30,05.068

Fully paid up Ordinary Shares of Rs 10/- each by way of
boms shares 7114115 71, 14,115

# These shares have been issued pursuant to separate schemes of Amalgamation/Amangement, as approved by the
Hon'ble High Court, Calotta; from tme to time.

=1
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ﬂ CILLANDERS ARETTHNOT AND ICOMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (Contd.)

3. Reserves 8 Surplus R= in lakhs
Az at Az at Az at Az at
: 3=t March 3is=t March 1=t March 1=t March
Pt 2012 2012 2011 2011
Capital Resarve
Ar the beginning and at the end of the year 33,94.88 33,54.88
Amalgamation Reserve
Ar the beginning and at the end of the year £1.93 E1.93
Profit Reserve
At the beginning and at the end of the year 0.85 0.85
Preference Shares Redemption Reserve
At the beginning of the year 2.62.47 BL47
Add: from Profit and Loss Aocount - 2,62.47 2,00.00 2,62.47
Genaral Reserve
Ar the beginning of the vear 94.60.07 B8,60.07
Add;Transferred From Profit and Loss Account = 94,60.07 &,00.00 54,60,07
Profit and Loss Acoount
At the beginning of the year 35,67.64 20,B3.15
Add : Profit [ [Loss) for the year (9,26.85) 54,1930
46,40.79 75,02.45
Less 2
Appropriations
Tmrdﬂ??&auﬂ Resarve = 6, 00.00
Transfer @ Preference Shares Redemption Reserve = 2,D00.00
Proposed Dividend on Preference Shares 16.00 16.00
Proposed Dividend on Ordinary Shares 1,06.71 9,60.41
Tax on Proposed Dividend 15.91 44,98.17 1,58.40 55,6764
Total 1,76,78.37 1,87,47.84
4. Long Term Borrowings
As at Az at As at A5 at
Particulars 31st March | 3ist March | 31st March | 31st March
2012 2011 2012 2011
Mon Cuwrrent Portion Current Maturities
Secured
Term Loans in Indian Rupees
From Banks
IDBI Bank Led 13, 71.00 17,39.00 3,.68.0:0 4,37.594
State Bank of India 34,71.03 27.09.67 6,.49.64 3.05.48
State Bank of Patials 14, 20.00 17,.80.00 360,00 3.60.00
Vijaya Bank [See Motz - 4.2 (b) below] - - - 1,13.02
Indusind Bank Ltd (for Equipments) 1,55.03 3,58.24 2,03.21 1,94.80
HDFC Bank Ltd [for Vehickes) 20.41 50.88 35.2% 32.45
From others
Tea Board of India 2,01.20 2,01.20 = -
66,38.67 o8, 38.99 16,16.10 14, 47.69
Unsecured
Fixed Deposits (from Public) 4,70.08 3,35.68 2,06.56 4,11.40
4. 70.08 3,35.68 2,06.56 4.11.40
Total 71,08.75 71,74.67 18,22.66 18,59.09
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4.1 Terms of Repayment of Term Loans and Other Loans Rs. inlakhs
Bank Kawre of | Amount |Period of | Moo of Instalments - | Repayment Rate of Othier
Loan Mamrity [nstalments;,  Amount Terms Interest Relevant
due p.a. Terms
From Banbes:-
i Gankltd | Techolgy | 17,3900 | Dec-17 19 | G200/Quarter | AprllDecl? | Baseral | See Note
Upgeradation +3.25% | 4.2(3) below
Femd Scheme
(TUF) - I
Siate Bank TUF-1 1,38.96 | Ang-14 & I3.06/Cuarter | Aprli-Augl4 Base rate See Note
of India $6.75% | 4.22) beiow
TUF-I 357071 | Mara? 20 | BO.O0QuEMer | ApelI-Marid Bate rale |  Ses Note
+4.50% | 4.2(3) below
100.00/Quarter | Apr13 - Mar14
130,00/ Quarter | Ape'l4 - Mar'ls
175.00¢Quarter | Apr'l5 - Marl6
2. 70/ Quarter Mar'17
TUF-IT 14,11.00 | Mar-18 24 | S0.25/Quamer| AprliDecs?| Baermte | Ses Note
41 I5/Cnmriee Manch 18 4. 00% | 4. XNa) belmu
State Bank TUF-II 17,80.00 | Mar-17 20 | O0D.O0/Quarer| Apr12Decis | Baserate | See Note
of Patiala 70.00/ Quarter Mar'17 +4.00% | 4.2 (a) below
Indusind Bank | Equipment 40.00 | Jan-13 10 4.00/Month | Apri2-Jan‘l3 varying | See Note
Ltd. Loan 20.85 | Jun-13 15 L3%Month | Apr12-Jun‘13 between | 4.2 (c) below
268,83 | Feb-14 73 | Equated Monthly | ApriZ-Fenld |  10.52% to
Irstaliment (EMI) 13.12%
28.56 | Fab-14 23 EMI| Apr'l2-Feb'l4
HDFC Banik Vehice Loan 8.28 | Apr-13 13 EMI|  Aprli-Aprl3 B.OD% |  Ses Note
Ltd. 4.2 () below
33.68 | Ot -13 14 EMI | Aprl2 - Octl3 B.74%
4.38 | Feb- 14 pric EMI| Apr'l2 - Feb'l4 10.50%
4.55 | Mar -14 B EMI| Aprl2 - Mar'ld 11.00%
477 | Jul -14 B EMI| Aprl? - Jull4d 11.00%
From Others:
Tea Board of | Special Purpose |  1,95.83 | Jan-22 16 | 12.24/Half Yearly | Jan'l4 - JanZ2 9.50% |  See Note
India Tea Fund 5.37 | Apr-22 16 | 0.34/Half Yeardy | Aprild - Aprz2 9.50% | 4.2 (d) below
Scheme
[=al
139 ]



ﬂ CILLANDERS ARETTHNOT AND ICOMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (Contd.)
4.2 Security Clauses

a)

The Term Loan from TDBI Bank Ltd (IDBI),State Bank of India (SBI} and State Bank of Patiala (SBP) (under TUFS Afc
LI & TI) and Letter of Credit Facility from SBI for purchase of capital goods are secured/to be secured by first dharge
by way of Equitable Morigage by deposit of tide deeds of the company's immovable properties situated at (a) Akbarpur;
Punjab, (b} Champdani, West Bengal, (c) Gillander House, Koleta (d) Sodepur 24 Parganas (North] West Bengal and
{e) Konnagar, West Bengal and also securedito be seamed by way of 15t dharge on entire Fixed Assets, both present
and future of the Company except those pertaining to the Tea Division but subject m prior chargels) crestedio be
umdmmmm{mﬂtﬁaﬂmmﬂ}mﬁm:fmm’shﬂﬂmﬁfmm working capital facilities
availed from time to time in the ordinary course of business. The mortgage and charge shall rank pari passu with the
mortgage and dharges oeated! to be orested infavour of TDBLSEL, and SBP. The term loans and letter of oedit for
Capital Goods are ako secured by guarantee of & Directon

b} The Term Loan from Vijaya Bank was secured by securitisation of future rentals by way of assignment of lease agreements

c)

with certain tenant of Company’s premises known as "Gillander House”™ and also secured/to be senired by first Charge
by way of equitable mortgage of the Company's said premises on pari passu basis with the other Term lenders viz, IDEL
SBI and SEP for their respective Term Loan under Technology Up-gradation Fund Scheme (TUFS) Afc L I & I
granted to the Company and Letter of Cred® Facility from SBI for purchase of capital goods.

The Term Loan from Indusind Bank Ltd,, and HDFC Bank Lid,, are secured by hypothecstion of the related Eqguipment
{ wehides purchased and guaranteed by a director

d} The Term Loan from Tes Board of India under Special Purpose Tes Fund Scheme [SPTF) & secured /to be sacured by

second charge by way of equitable mortgagee on Immovable properties situated at the Tea estates and also further
secured foo be secured by second chame by way of hypothecation of Tea cop of the esates,

4.3 Maturity period of Public Deposits having rate of interest varying betwesn B.75% p.a. o 11.25% p.a. are =t out below

As. In Lakhs
2012-13 2013-14 2014-15
Maturity Period 2,06.55 1,92.34 2,774
5 Deferred Tax Liabilities [Met)
Particulars As at As at

31st March, 31st March,
2012 2011

Deferred Tax Liabilites

- Depreciation and Amortisation 16,56.64 18,67.05

Less: Deferred Tax Assets

- Provision for doubtful debts 1,35.08 1,45.28

- TItems allowed on actual payment basis under Income Tax Act 3,60.57 4,17.83

- Brought forward Unabsorbed losses 5.43.95 28.86

- Deferred Revenue Expenditure (VRS) 7.04 15.08
Total 6. 10.00 12,60.00

& Other Long Term Liabilities

Job Advance received from Customers 12,73.77 17,02.78
Trade deposit/Security deposit received 10,23.87 11,31.40
Interest Accrued but mot due on Fixed Deposits (From Public) 22.98 2791

Total 23, 20.62 28,62.09
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Motes to the Financial Statements [Contd.)
Current Liabilities

7 Short Term Borrowings R<. in lakhs
Partirulars As at As at
3ist March, 31st March,
2012 F011
7.1 Secured

Working Capital Fadlities from Banks

- United Bank of Indis 4.41.12 204,73

- Other than United Bank of India 83,26.54 79,0069
87.67.66 B81,05.42

7.2 Unsecimred

Chort Term Loans

Fromm Banks

- Mg Bank Led. 25.00.00 40,00.00

-  HOFC Bank Lid. = 10,00.00

From Bodies Corporate

- FRelaed Partes 5,35.00 -

- Ddher Parties 50.00 -

Fixed Deposits (From Public) 14,38.40 11,78.70
45,23.40 61,78.70

Total 1,32.91.06 1,42.84,12

=

v)

vi)

In respect of Tea Division, the working capital facilities from United Bank of India are secured/ to be secured
Hypothecation of Tea Crop, Made Tea, Book Debts and all other Current Assets of the Tea Estates and are furthe
secured/to be secured by way of Equitable Mortgage on Immovable Properties situated at the Tea Estates.

Working Capital Fadlities from Banks [except those availed by Tea Division of the Company from United Bank of
India) are secured/ to be secured by hypothecation of Company's {other than Tea Division) entire current assets,
both present and future, ranking pari passu inter-se, and guaranteed by a Director and are further secured/ to bel
secured by way of second charge on the Fxed Assets of the Company [other than Tea Division) ranking pari passu
inter-se.,

The Working Capital facilities having interest rate varying between 11.50% p.a. to 14.00% p.a. are repayable on
demand.

The Unsecured Short Term: Loan from Axis Bank having Base Rate + 0.25% rate of interest is repayable in 2
instalments of Rs 1,500 lakhs and Rs 1,000 lakhs due on Aug'12 and Sep’12 respectivily and is secured by a
guarnatee of a Director,

The Unsecured Short Term Loan from Bodies Corporated having 13.50% p.a. rate of interest are repayable on
demand.

Fixed deposits (From Public) is having interest rate varying between 10.00% p.a. to 11.00%. p.a.

[aa ]
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Notes to the Fnancial Statements (Contd.) Rs. in lakhs
B Trade Payables
Partioulars As at As at
31st March, 3=t March,
2012 2011
For Goods 32,14.42 33,41.29
For Services B Others 22.74.98 22.06.26
Acceptance o Bank 33.75.92 12.259.92
Total 88.65.32 ThIRAT

Thera are no dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises; as defined in the Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006, The information has been determéned on the basis of information avalable with the Company.

9  [ther Current Liabilities

Corrent Maturities of long- term Debt

- Secured (Refer Not= - 4) 16,16.10 14,47.69
-  Unsecured [Fixed Deposits (From Public)] 2,06.56 4,11.40
Interest Accrued but niot due on borowings 1.43.07 10743
Job advance received from Customers 12,20.49 14,50.44
Advances from Agents and Customers 1,20.11 L.24.49
Unpaid Dividends 60.83 43.49
Sratutory Lishilities 3,22.05 4,49.87
Trade deposit/Security deposit received 3,60.87 2,13.11
Emiployees related Eabilities 7,.90.90 6,55.88
Other Payables 3,62.65 4,49.40
Total 52,03.63 57.58.20
# Indudes liability for Blectricty voltage surcharge, Capital items etc.
10 Short Term Provisions
Provision for Employee Benefits
- Provision for Leave 2,36.64 2,33.54
- Provision for Gratuity 12,03.73 546.88
Provision for Proposed Dividends 1,22.71 57641
Provision for tax on Proposed Dividends 19.91 1,58.40
Total 15.82.99 23,15.63
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ﬂ CILLANDERS ARETTHNOT AND ICOMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (Contd.)

12 HNon-Current Investments A= inlakhs
Particulars Face Valus Mas. As at Az at
Rs. 3ist March, 3ist March,
2012 2011
W THAM TRADE
unless stated nﬂmems:]l
Investment in Ful Equity Shares
ABC Tea Workers Services L, in 202 0.75 | AL
(7.502)
Kothari Hi-Tech Consultants pvt. Lid. in 05, 0040 9.50 5.50
(95, 000}
Satyam Financial Services Lid, 1,458,669 15.00 15.00
(1,49,669)
Woodlands Multispeciality Hospital Limired 10 5,{5&5] 0.87 J
29.12 28.25
Less : Provision fior Ciminution in value
of Investmant 5.040 500
Sub total 7317 2375
b) nvestment in FuH\l"Il?atd Debentures Ml e .16
1.1'2% Debentures in Wondlands Hospital 100 [15%])
and Medical Research Centre Lid,
5% Mon Redeemable ge Debenture = 0.54
Stock in Woodlands Hospita md Medical
Ressarch Centre Led,
0 years Ii'.edeeemd:lle Debenture in 100 13 0.01 0.01
5h|||:ﬂ_:| Clubs Ltd [12)
Sub total 0.01 071
) Investment in Mutual Funds
Birla Sunlife C?ﬂﬂ Protection Oriented 10 il - 2,.00.00
Fl.nd Series - [ (Growth) (27 months) (20,00,000)
Sub total = 2,00.00
Total 24.13 2,23.96
Aggregate book value of Unguoted Investments 29.13 228.96
Aggregate provision for diminution in value of investments 5.00 5.00
Figuwres in brackets are of previous year
13 Long Term Loans and Advances
[Unsecured, Considered Good [unless otherwise stated)]
Capital Advances 3, 00.09 1,77.92
- CFEEdErEd Euud 34,90.76 46,51.27
- Considered Doubtful = 0.18
Less: Prowision for Doubtful bans & advances - D.18
Total 37.90.85 48,25.19
14 Other Mon-Current Assets
[Unsecured and Considered good)
Deposits with Bank for more than 12 months (Refer Mote - 18) 24.42 22.15
Total 24.42 22.15
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Notes to the Financial Statements [Contd.)

15 Current Investments Rs. inlakhs
Particulars Face Mo, Az at As at
Value 3ist March, 31st March,
R= 2012 2011
UNCOIOTED-OTHER THAN TRADE
151 Current Maturities of Long Term
Investments (Valued at cost)
Investments in Mutual Funds
UTI Fizxed Maturity Plan - Yearly FMP Series 10 Ml - 2,15.51
[ YRMP 03/10) Institutional Growth Plan {21,55,089.549)
UTT Fued Term Income Fond Series - VIT - 1 10 Ml - 1,00.00
[ 367 Days ) - Growth Option {10,00,000.000)
UTI Feed Maturity plan - Yearly PMP Safisc 10 N = 3,23.79
[ YFMP 10 / 10] Insttutional Growth Plan {32,37,900.000)
Birda Sundife Capital Protection Driented Fund 10 20,00, 000.00 2.040.00 -
Series - 1 (Growth) (27 months) ({7
2.00.00 65,3930
15.2 Current Investments (valued at
lower of cost or fair market value, unless
otherwise stated)
a) Inwvestments in government
and Trust securities
& Years Mational Saving Cartificates (Matured) 0.04 0.04
(Deposited with Agricuttural Market Committes,
Sales Tax Officer and District (Collector)
& Years Mational Saving Certifficates 0.07 0.07
(Deposited with Commercial Tax Officer)
Sub Total (a) 0.11 0.11
b} Investments in Mutual funds
UTI Fixed Income Interval Fund - Quartary 10 Nl = 1,61.60
Plan - Series I Institutional Dividend Plan - {16,16,040.328)
Re-investment
UTI Floating Rate Fund - Short Term Plan - 1000 77 488.484 7. 75.48 30416
Institutional Daily Dividend Plan - Re-investment [30,392.633)
UTI Fixed Term Income Fund Series - IX - 11T 10 23,21,699.522 23217 -
[ 367 Days } - Growth Plan ()

[8]
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MNotes to the Financial Statements (Contd.) Rs. in lakhs
Particulars Fare Hos. Az at As at
Vakus 31st March, 31st March,
Rs. 2012 2011

UTI Fixed Income Interval Fund - Quartedy Interval Fund 10 il = 1,04.78
Series - [ Institutional Dividend Man - Re-investment {iﬂ.#?;?ﬂﬁ.!]ﬂ']

UTI Fxed Income Interval Fund-Monthly Interval Plan-1T 10 Ml - 1,00.00
Institutional Dividend Plan - Re-investrment {9,99,700.09)

UTI Liguid cash Plan Instiutional - Daily Dividend 1000 35,203.4856 3,58.88 -
Option - Re Investment {Mil)

DSP Black Rock Focus 75 Fund - Dividend iD 250,000, 00 25.00 25.00
{2,50,000.00)

HDFC Equéty Fund - Dividend 10 1,15.410.419 b 5372
{1,01.270.907)

L 193G SBI PSU Fund - Growth iD 2, 50,000, 00 25.00 25.00
{2,50,000.00)

LO72G SBI Premier Liguid Fund- Insttutional Growth 100 4. 2817 0.07 .07
(10) (428.1731)

L2215 SBI Debt Fund Series - 90 days - 41 - Growth 10 il - F0.00
(50,000)

ADG World Gold Fund Growth 10 1,74,203.888 25.00 25.00
(1,74,203.888)

Goldman Sachs Mutual Fund Gold Benchmark 3, 100,00 69,70 28.10
(1,500.00)

DSP Black Rock World Gold Fund - Growth 10 141 837.534 25.00 25.00
(1,41,837.534)

15,94.07 9,02.43

Less :-Provision for Diminution in Value of Investments 18.10 -

SUB TOTAL (b) 15, 75.97 9,02.43

Total (15.2) 15,76.08 9,02.54

TOTAL{15.1 + 15.2) 17, 76.08 15,41.84

Aggregate book value of Unguoted Investments 17,94.18 15,41.84

Aggregate provision for diminution in value of Investments 18.10 -

Figures in brackets are of previous year
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16 Inventories R=. in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
A1zt March, M=t March,
2012 2011

[Refer Note - 1.8 for mode of Valuation of Inventories)

Raw Materials 50.49.47 1,01,42.93
Sk in process 12.12.02 11,57.46
Finished Goods [other than Trading Goods) 34,08.48 38,28.50
Smck-in-Trade [Goods purthased for Trading) 10,77.46 1,75.52
Contract-in-Progress 13,5231 8,58.29
Stores & Spares Parts 15.20.21 15,97 87
Waste 31.41 36.33
Scrap 2.63 61.64
Total 1,40,63.9% 1,78.58.54
Induded in above are
Goods in Transit
Raw Materialks 2.45.10 50730
ESoock-inTrade (Goods purchased for Trading) D3.44 26.68

17 Trade Receivables
[Unsecured, Considered Good [unless otherwise stated]]

a)} Outstanding for a pericd exceeding six months
from the date they became due for payment.

Considered Good 9.41.18 5,82.92
Considered Doubtful 3,29.48 3,B2.85
Less: Provision for doubtful debis 3,29.48 3,B2.85

9.41.18 5.82.92

b) Other Trade Receivable

Considered Good &67.86.21 B3,60.38
Considered Dowbtful F.70 C.6B
Less: Prowision for doubtful debis 7.70 .58
67.86.21 83,60.38

Total 77, 27.39 E9,43.30

[¢]
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18 Cash and Bank Balances Rs. in lakhs
Particudars As ar A5 gt
31st March, 31st March,
2012 2011
a) Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balzrces with Bank 1.77.69 2,11.132
Cheques, Drafts in hand and in Transit = i.02
Cash in hand 9.74 19,44
1.87.43 2,31.58
b) Dther Bank Balances
Unpaid Dividend Acoounts 60,83 48.49
Margin Money with Banks 1,06.50 1,00.37
Deposits with Banks (Maturity with maore than 12 months) 24.42 32.15%
1.91.75 1.71.01
3.79.18 4. 02.59
Less : Amount disclosed under Mon-Current Assets
{Refer Note - 14) 24.42 72.1%5
Total 3,54.76 3,80.44
19 Short Term Loans and Advances
[Unsecured, Considered Good {unless otherwise stated]]
Security Deposits 8,84.97 4,82.41
Inter Corporate Loan (Other than related parties) = 50.00
Advance for Raw Material and Stores T 70,41 8,80.87
Balances with statutory/government authorities 15,28.44 17,06.27
Advance payment of Income Tax [Met of Provisions) B.91.71 1,90.69
Deposit with NABARD 5,83.65 4,78.10
Other Advances recoverable in cash or in kind £ 7,24.93 5,.36.16
33.84.11 43,24.50
(Unsecured, Considered Doubtful)
Balances with statutory/government authorities 12.44 12.44
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind 64.71 B3.71
Less: Provision for Doubthul Loans & Advances 115 96.15
Towal | 53,84.11 43,24.50
# inchudes Prepaid Expenses, and Contractor advances.

4B
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20 Other Current Assets E= in lakhs
Particulars As ot As at
31st March, | 3ist March,
2012 2011
[Unsecured, Considered Goods [unless otherwise stated)]
Interest Accrued on Investments 0.28 0.28
Interest Receivable on Loans and Deposits 46.96 36.44
Subsdy /ncentive Receivable 3,19.32 5.57.42
Expaort Incentive Recehable 4.65.73 1,57.08
Claim Receivable 63.49 0.49
Oiher than Trede Feceivable 28.96 iB.11
Total 9.26.76 765,82
21 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Particulars For the year For the year
ended 31st ended 31st
March, 2012 | March, 2011
Sale of Products
Finished Goods
Cotton and Man - Made Fibre Yam Z,84,93.96 3,2%,55.83
Tea 1,259.35.12 1,28,02.72
Lead Chide, White Lead, Mettalic Stearates 34,46.03 53,94.96
4,.68,85.11 L11,53.51
Trading Goods
Boughtout Goods for Construction Jobs F7.21.82 B3,78.79
Paints & Allied Products 17,57.61 17.51.47
Scrap Lead 67.94 -
95.47.37 1,01,30.26
Services
Income From Construction Jobs B6,26.76 1,20,73.01
Design and Engineering and Services 4,33.85 4,25.10
Oiher Miscellaneous Services 2,53.62 3,00.22
93,14.23 1,27,98.33
Other Dperating Revenue
Subsidies 88.90 58.53
Export Incentives 5,34.61 2,29.29
Cleims 1.10.46 B3.72
Commission and Allowances B.26 4.09
Sale of Waste 7.73.31 7.55.28
Rental Income 7.24.95 6,42.14
Sale of Scrap 1,29.27 1,28.58
23,69.76 19,41.63
Total 6.81,16.47 7,60,23.73

2]
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MNotes to the Financial Statements (Contd.)

RBs. in lakhs
Particulars For the year For the yeal
ended 31st ended 3ist
March, 2012 | March, 21
Additional Information (Refer Note 21) :
Income from Construction Contracts
Sales B1.32.74 1,19,75.54
Ard : Closing Contract - in - Progress 13,52.31 B8,58.29
54,85.05 1,28,33.83
lLess : Opening Contract - in - Progress 8.58.29 7.60.82
B6,26.76 1,70,73.01
Design, Enginesring and Services #,33.85 4,25.10
Sale of Boughtowt Goods for Construction Jobs TI.1.82 §3,78.79
Sake of Scrap 1.04.74 96.79
Total | 1.68.87.17 2,09,73.69
22 OTHER INCOME
Interest Income
- Imterest on Bank and Other Deposits L10B.75 T0.12
- Imterest Received on Income Tax Refund 2 2.05
Dividend Income
- Long Term Investments 0.16 0.06
- Current Investments G4.16 46.54
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets (Net) 30.83 50.85
Foreign Exchange Fluctuations (Net) 2.92 35.98
Profit on Sale of Investments [Net)
- Long Term Investments 53.75 23.79
- Current Investments 1.26 0.08
Provision for Doubthul Debts and Advances written back 1.68.77 1155
Liabiliies no longer required, written badk 44.47 1g.01
Other Mon Operative Income 1.06.80 T4.35
Total 3,81.87 3,33.38
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23 Cost of Raw Materials Consumead Rs. inlakhs
Particulars For the year | For the year
ended 31st ended 31st
March, 2012 March, 2011
Opening Stock 1,01,42.93 71,27.73
Add 1 Puwrchases 2,40,44.01 335111
Less ; Closing Stock 50,49.47 1,01,42.93
Total 2.91,37.47 3,05,55.91
Value of Imported and Indeginious Raw Materaks Consumed during the year :-
Bl 2H11-13 %o 2010-11
Imposrted 9.20 26,81.32 10.34 31,59.13
Indigenious 90.80 | 2,64,56.15 89.66 2,73,96.78
10ik.00 2,91.37.47 100,00 3.05,55.91
24 Purchases of Stock-in-Trade Rs. inlakhs
Particulars For the year | For the year
ended 31st ended 3Ilst
March, 2012 March, 2011
Tea 3,08.79 7.08.29
Paints & Allied Products 14,20.93 14,24.66
Boughtout Goods for Construction Jobs 533,08.61 63,99.95
Scrap Lead 66.96 -
Total 3,05.29 85,32.90
25 Changes in Inventories of Finished goods, Stock-in-Process and Stock-in-Trade etc.
. For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31st March, 2012 31st March, 2011
(a) Finished Goods [Manufactured)
Opening Inventories 38, 28.50 21,14.38
Closing Inventories 34.08.48 4, 20.02 38,28.50 (17,14.12)
(b) Stock-in-process
Cipening Inventories 11,57 .46 7.B8.28
Closing Inventories 12,22.02 (64.56) 11,57.46 (3,69.18)
(c) Stock-in-Trade
Opening Inventories 1,75.52 2,32.27
Closing Inventories 10,77.46 (9,01.94) 1,75.52 56.75
(d) Stock of Scrap
Opening Inventories 61.64 69.64
Closing Inventories 2.63 39.01 61.64 8.00
(e) Waste
Cpening Inventories 36.33 32.69
ﬂuﬂ"lg Irmrentories 31.41 4.92 36.33 (3.64)
Total (4,82.55) (20,22.19)
INex 1
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26 Employee Benefits Expense Rs. in lakhs
Particudars For the year For the year
ended 3ist ended 3ist
March, 2012 March, 2011
{a) Salaries and Wages
- Salary & Wages 72,58.35 66,57.70
- Leave Encashment BB.B2 50.91
(b} Contribution to Provident and Other Funds
-  Contribution to Gratisity Fund 2,56.96 3,00.76
-  Contribution to Provident Fund 5,31.98 4,82.54
-  Contribution to Employes State Insurance Fund 82.12 85,69
(c) Staff Welfare Expenses 7,14.26 6,60.75
Total 89,32.49 432,38.35

26.1 Details of Employes Benefits as required by Accounting Standard — 15 "Employes Benefits™ are as follows:

Providend Fund

The Company makes a contribution for Provident fund towards defined contribution Plans for eligible employess. Tn
respect of certain employess, Provident Fund Contribution s made to Trust Funds administered by the Company
towards defined benefit plans, The company shall make good for deficiency, if amy, i the Interest @t dedared by
the trust vis-a-vis statutory rate,

During the year company has confributed Rs. 5,31.98 lakhs (Previous Year - Rs. 4,82.54 lakhs) towards provident
fund during the year 31st March, 2012.

Based on the guidance Mote on measurement of Provident Fund liabilites from The Actuarial Sodety the actuary
has provided the valuation of interest guaranteed on Provident fund. Accordingly a short fall of interest of Rs. 6.13
lakhs as at 31st March, 2012 has been provided for under the head Staff Welfare Expense.

The current year is the first year of actuarial valuation of the provident fund administered through Trust, in view of
the issuance of the Guidance Note by the Institute of Actuaries of India, hence previous year figure has not neen
disclosed.

Employee State Insurance Scheme

The Company make contribution for Employes State Insurance Scheme towords defined contribution plan. During
the year company has recognised Rs, 82.12 lakhs (Previous year - Rs. 85.69 lakhs.)

Gratuity

The Company’s Gratuity Scheme, a defined benefit plan, is administered by Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC)
and SBI Life Insurance Company Ltd (SBI Life). LIC or SBI Life make payments to vested employees or their
nominees upon retirement, death, incapacitation or cessation of employment of an amount based on the respective
employes’s salary and tenure of employment subject to a maximum limit as prescribed. Vesting occurs upon
completion of five years of service. The present walue obligation is determined based on the actuarial valuation
using the Projected Unit Credit Method at each Balance Sheet date,

Leave Encashment

The Company’s keave encashment scheme covers certain categories of employees, Pursuant to the Scheme cash
equivalent of unutilised leave balance is paid at the time of exit of senvice,

52
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R=. in lakhs

26,2 The followng table sets forth the particulars in respect of the Defined Benefit Plans of the Company for the

year ended 31st March, 2012

Description 2011-12 2010-11
Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave
Encashment Encashment
(Funded) | (Unfunded) [Funded) | [Unfunded)
& | Recondiliation of Dpening and Closing
Balances of the Present Value of the
Defined Benefit Obligation
Present value of Obligation at the beginning of the year| 21,99.99 2.33.94 | 20,01.27 2,26.68
Cument Service Cost 1,28.45 70.84 1,21.40 70.53
Interest Cost 1.74.97 15.27 1,64.82 15.98
Past Service Cost - - - .
Actuarial (Gain) / Losses 52.66 2.71 1,30.20 (35.60)
Benafirs Paid (2.83.12) (86.12) | (2.19.70) {43.65)
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the year 23,7295 2,.36.64 21,99.99 2,33.94
B | 'Recondiliation of the Dpening and Closing
Balances of the Fair Value of Plan Assets
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the beginning of the year 12,5311 - 13,56.74 -
Expected Return on Plan Asssts 1,73.42 = 1,15.66 -
Actuarial (Gain)/Losses {74.30) - - -
Contribution 0.11 = 0.41 -
Benefits Paid (2,83.12) - | (2.19.70) -
Present Value of at the end of the year 10,69.22 = 12,53.11 -
C | Reconciliation of the Present Value of the
Defined Benefit Obligation and
Fair Yalue of Plan Assets
Presant Value of Obligation at the end of the year 22,72.95 2,36.64 21,99.99 2,33.94
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the year 10,69.22 = 12,53.11 -
Assets/ (Liabilities) recognised in the Balance Sheet (12,03.73) (2,36.64) | (9,46.88) (2,33.94)
[ | Expenses recognised in the Statement of
Profit & Loss
Current Servipe Cost 1,28.45 T0.84 1,21.40 70.53
Interest Cost 1,74.97 15.27 1.64.82 15.98
Past Service Cost - - - -
Expected return on Plan Assets (1,73.42) - (1,15.66) -
Actuarial (Gain) / Losses 1,26.96 2.71 1,30.20 (35.50)
Total Expense rEDJngiEEd 2,56.96 88.82 3,00.76 50,91
E | Category of Plan Assets
Fund with LIC 8,73.85 Mot 10,49.45 Mot
Fund with SBI Life 1,95.37 Applicable 2,03.66 Applicable
Total 10,69.22 - 12,53.11 -
F | Actual return on Plan Assets 99.12 = 1,15.66 -
G | Principal Acturial Assumptions
Discount Rate 8.50% B.60% 8.25% 8.00%
Salary Escalation 3% 3% 3% 3%
Expected return on Assets 8.00% Mot B.86% Mot
Applicable Applicable

=1
1531




& CILLANDERS ARETTHNOT AND ICOMPANY LIMITED

PRLALERD RO § LA ogesy |

Ty AR SpIeN £1-T107 BUng B 790 R 0 Wns @ Longuouoo oyt sedemag ) §
UORALLNE S LENTR LOfesR] § ERSRURL0 Wil 0 JpERteay)  §

=TI = TE e TR

4 | EIT T LRLRO U A SRS SR )RR AR B0 PR ORI ORI 0 LNOD R SR SORET A [BUETIDR U RED EOD SEELOU AR RS Ry O sReuRal L

"LORENE N EFETL DY 4

A
L L LD BRI 0 SR S 0 s B B SO L £ -5 ulorT ctasinaed Ag pRuniben s s e spsseueidw fuse jsuseie Dusedo o eRpay. 0 ey

FOHEN TN
ing 3]

SEE Y0
SRRy Iy

(owLT) (f9ELg)

i)

EwT 3=

ROFFRYTY

{eres

HOEFNY O
AQCFRY XY

tEsen

R
Toros)

SR N
ARy

AEIY ION
BTl

oS

o'E

SEEN TN -

)

PLTRET i

Tt &)

leero's)

BEEE'TE

mres'a -

SRRy Ui
L0 pRUEnpE R

SRR Uiy
L8 L e SOy

L ey
A L P LD T
ek L)

SOEE 0N | O

WE

(porocr) | (ELE0TE)

JB A 0 PRy R
SPREE Y LIRY J0 SR 484

s 2 0 PRI
LS JOsies, sty
(edwn waunm [ pe
#H'-_la

Buypn puy) Pays
Dumeg v pEpbon
(hmmen)/imsy BN

b= 4
POET | SETLYL

{pacurgn)

(mpuyun) | (pepund)

AR

gLy
fyuen)

ound
dgruer)

fpepund)
Arues)

= amen

Py
e | Amen
BORl00F

i

oot

T-mOT

TT-TIE uondursg

e ut sy

£9T
(*Puo)) syuswajels |epueuly syl o) s2IoN




G ANDERS ARBUTHSOT AND COMPANY LIMITED &
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27 Finance Costs Rs. in lakhs
Farticulars For the year For the year
ended 31st ended 31st
March. 2012 | March, 2011
Interzst Expenses 26,77.82 18,03.05
(Othver Borrowing Costs 1.93.36 1, 7231
Total 28, 71.18 19,75.36
28 ther Expenses
Consumgtion of Stores and Spare Parts 25,63.53 27,45.90
Power and Fuel 49, 73.44 43,91.46
Repairs to Buildings 2,57,26 2,07.18
Repairs to Machinery B,34.93 7,94.08
Repairs to Other Assets 1,00.58 1,12.82
Jobs on Contract 40,91.24 47,90.65
Jobs Outsourcing 3,84.86 4,15.28
Machinery Hire Charges 3,79.05 3,18.16
Cess on Green Lesf and Made Tea 1,28.93 1,00.10
Excise Duty on Closing Stock of Finished Goods (Met Charge) (1.22) 1.01
Freight, Shipping, Delivery and Selling Expenses 11,38.61 12,25.B8
Salling Agents' Commission 6,16.94 6,51.97
Brokerage and Discount on Sale 5.34.76 L9250
Payment to Auditors
- Audit Fee 17.97 17,97
- Taxation Matters 1.70 1.70
- Dther Services 4.32 4.97
- Reimbursement of expenses 0.31 0.50
Rent 1,23.58 1,06.81
Rates and Tawes, excluding taxes on income 2,45.82 2,59.97
Insurance 1,67.47 1,45.20
Bad Debts and Advances Written off 55.00 2.45
Provision for Doubthul Debts and Advances 98.24 2.82.70
Prowision for Dimunition in Walee of Current Investment 18.10 -
Directors Fees F.33 8.18
Consultation and Advisory Charges 3,19.32 2,44.84
Travelling and Conveyance Expenses 6,81.24 5.88.76
Dther Miscellaneous Expenses 12,62.53 10,86.05
Total 1,50,03.86 1,90,98.10
29 Current Tax
Imcome Tax = 12,20.00
Agricultural Income Tax 46.70 88.20
Total 46.70 13,0820

[8]
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30 Comtingent Liabilities : Rs. in lakhs
Particudars As at A5 gt
3=t Ma 31zt March,
20132 2011
a) Claims against the Company not acknowledoed as debis
il ESl 17.75 17,75
i) Sales Tax 7,59.89 7.59.89
i) Cess on Jute Bags/lute Twine 7.32 7.32
W) Cess and Excise on Captve Consumption 1133 11.33
v) Excise Duty 35.76 15.76
Vi) Service Tax 1,93.36 421.46
vil] Tncome Tax 5.B6 5.86
vil) Voltage Surcharge on Bledricity consumed 1.87.51 1,87.51
b} Corporate Guarantes given on behalf of a Company:
il  Amount of Guarantes given —_ 150.00
i  Amount cutstanding as at 31st March —_ 36.59
Mote: In respect of kem [a) future cash flows & determinable only on recsipt of judgements pending at vark
forums{authoriies which in the opinion of the company 15 not tenable and in case of mem (b) the maamu
amount of cash flows would be the amount of guarantee given by the Company. There is no possibility DIE
reimbursement in case of item (a) above.

31 Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capital Account and not provided for Rs. 22,83.02 lakhs
(Previous Year - Bs. 11,5237 lakhs) net of advances Rs. 3,00.09 lakhs [Previous Year - Rs. 1,77.92 lakhs).

32 The Company has made necessary application in respect of Chemical [Waldies) Division for exemption under the Urban Land
(Ceiling & Regulation] Act, 1976 in respect of its landholding held in excess in terms of the said A

33. Information given in accordance with requirements of AS-17 on Segment Reporting prescribed under the Act :

(a) The Company has Six primary business segments iz :
i} Treding Division
i) Tea Division
iii} Property Division
iv) Textile Division

v) Engineering (MICCO) Division

vi) Chemical (Waldies) Division

Purchase and sale of paints and allied products
Manufacture and sale of Tea

Letting out property on rent
Manufacture and sale of yvarn made out of Cotton and

Man-made Fbre viz, Acrylic, PolysterViscose Staple and
Blends thereof.

Manufacture and sale of Steel Structurals , Pipes and
equipments and Designing , Supplying, erectioning and
Commissioning of projects on turnkey basis,
Manufacture and sale of lead oxide, white lead, lead sals
and metallic stearates




Motes to the Financial Statements {Contd.)

Information about Business Segment Rs. in lakhs
Trading Tea | Property Testile | Enginesring | Chemical Unabocabis Total
[essslon Dhigion |  Division Deticars (MICCOY) | (Walkdies)
[t siirn [Hwisiody
Gress Segment Reseous
Extemal Turmoves 20,18.33 | 1,31,3342| 72495 | 298,2443| 1,68,87.16 | 5528.18 - 6,61, 16.47
(A4 71) (1298163} (638.71)| (339E5.0) (20973.60) (53,97.79) (7,60, 23.73)
e Divisional = = =BT = = = 7577
Reyvenus - - - - - - - -
Tatal Tismoves 20,18.33 | 1,31,33.42| B00.72 | 2582443 | 1,6887.16 | 5528.18 - 6,81,92.24
(20,467L) (1,29,8163) (638.71)| (3,39,85.20) (2,09,73.69) (53,97.79) - (7,60,23.73)
Le=g : Ewrkss Dty = = = = 2,75.27 5,23.51 = 75878
= 2 " P (5,70.03)  (5.03.28) - (10,7331)
Sgment Revenue 20,18.33 | 1313342 B00.72 | 2982443 | 1,661189 | S0,04.67 = 6,73,93.46
[Nt of Excise Duty) {20,46.71) (1,29,81.63} (6,38.71) (339,85.20) (2,04,03.66) 115:-9"-51] (7,49,50.42}
Less = Inker Divissnal 577
Ellmriration 2
Revenue from 6,73,17.69
Operations [Net) (7,49,50.42)
Segment Result i,12.65 BA3A3| 56846 | (220886} 176528 3,31.80 14,12.76
(L,3236) (1746.49) (504.35)| (3854.26) (23,72.03) (24L70) {88,51.19)
L%er Expenditure
nedt off 7L.73 7173
Uraliocabie Income (-2,15.33) (-2,15.33)
Finanoe Costs 78,7118 28,71.18
(19,75.36) (19,75.36)
Profit. befiore Tax (15,30.15)
(66,60.50)
Depreciation and
Amrertisation 2.96 3,35.94 4.12 16,89.23 3,76.57 15.45 3770 24,51.97
(341 (29981)  (404) (156443) (33027) (1532 (27.49) | (22,44.87)
Mon Cash Expenses 361 - 21.74 13.93 1,03.88 0.30 2788 1,71.34
other than (11.32} - (41.02) (50.00)  (L,82.54) (0.28) - (2,85.18)
Depreciation and
Amartisation
Capitad Expenditure 36.51 8,20.72 - 782,26 1,57.45 1.00 10166 18,9960
(1,08.22))  (535.84) - (16,83.28) (6,57.24) (L87) (62.11) (30,43.56)
Segment Assets 92269 | 94,54.03 92.21 | A759363 | 1626494 | 132788 33,39.59 5,80,94.97
(9,09.20) (91,28.92) (1,08.62)) (3,26,12.92) (1,60,44.83) (1142.17) (2567.59) | (6,25,14.25)
Seqmernt Liabilities 32644 | 19,8117 46371 53,7528 70,74.37 40529 | 2,33,56.71 3,B9,82.37
(3,84.44) (16,55.73) (4,44.55)) (4514.19) (80,11.43)] (349.45) (2,60,72.39) | (4,1432.18)

b} Secondary Segments

The Company operates predominently within geographical limits of India and therefore the Secondary Segment has
been demarcated into "Within India’ and "Dutside India’ operations as under:

‘Within Indis Cartside Tndia Total Resenie
Segment Revenue 5,83,26.79 £9,90.90 6,73,17.69
(6,70,91.26) (78,59.16) (7,49,50.42)
Segment Assets 5,73,72.67 16,22.30 5,89,94.97
(6,17,00.05) (8,13.20) (6,25,14.25)
Capital Expenditure 15,99.60 . 19,99.60
(30,43.56) - (30,43.56)
Figures in brackets are of Previous Year
3]
| Ml |




ﬂ CILLANDERS ARETTHNOT AND ICOMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (Contd.)
34. Related Party Disclosures

34.1 Information in acoordance with requirements of Acoounting Standard-18 on Related Party disclosures
prescribed under the Act-

A) Enterprises over which Key Management Personnel & Relatives of such Personnel are able to exercise
i oy

a). M D Kothari and Company Linited (MDECL)
b) Bhaktwatsal Investments Limited (BIL)
c) Kothari and Co Pve. Limited (KCPL)
d) Kothari Investments & Industies (P) Limited {KIIPL)
e) Commerdal House Pvt. Limived {CHPL)
f}  Vishnuhari Investments and Propertes Limited [VIPL)
g) G Das and Company Pvt. Limited {GDCPL)
h) Kothari Medical Centre (KMC)
B} Key Management Personnel of the Company
2] MrDEK Sharda (DES) — Managing Director
b) MrA Mallick (AM) — Executive Dirsctor B CED (retied wef 31.03.2012)
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R CILLANDERS ARETTHNOT AND ICOMPANY LIMITED

MNotes to the Financial Statements (Contd.)

35 a) Details of Raw Materials Consumed during the year Rs. inlakhs
2011-12 2010-11

Green Leaf (Punchased) 20,90.37 24,03.59
Cotton and |/ or Man-made Fbre 2,17,18.63 2,19,21.42
Mild S==l 13.29.33 22,6733
Lead 39,29.15 38, 80.61
Dthers 65.99 82.70

Total 2913747 3,05,55.91

b} Details of Opening and Closing Stock of Finished Goods, Stedk-in-Process and Stock-in-Trade

Rs. inlakhs
Dpening Inventory Closing Inventory

2011-12 J010-11 2011-13 2010-11

Finished Goods
Tea 8.70.35 736,19 4. 86.79 B,70.35
Chemicals S57.63 150,13 1,33.50 F7.83
Cotton and Man-made Fibre yam 28,.60.32 12,.28.06 27.88.19 28,60.32
Total 38,28.50 21,14.38 34,08.48 38,.28.50

Stock-in-Process

Chemicals 72.44 60,25 102.37 72.44
Cotton and Man-made Fibre yam 10,55.43 6,.89.81 11,15.60 10,55,43
Others 29.59 38,22 4.05 29,59
Total 11,57.46 7.B8.28 12,22.02 11,57.46

Stock-in-Trade
Paints and Allied Products 1,75.52 1.41.00 2,08.01 1,75.52
Boughtout Goods for Construction Jobs = 91.27 8,69.45 -
Total 1,.75.52 2,.32.27 10, 77.46 1,75.52

36 Value of Imported and Indigenous Stores and Spare Parts, etc, consumed during the year

] 2011-12 % 2010-11
Imported 1.31 33.58 0.79 21.65
Indigenous S98.69 25,29.95 99.21 27,2425
Total 100,00 23,63.53 10:0.00 27.45.90




G ANDERS ARBUTHSOT AND COMPANY LIMITED &

Motes to the Financial Statements [Contd.)

37 Value of Imports during the year [C.LF. basis) Rs.in lakhs
2011-13 2010-11
Boughtout Goods A 60.15
Capital Equipments 1,94.68 11,48.81
Raw Materizls 15.28.09 32,39.29
Shore=, Spare Pars 31.49 22,95
Lead Scrap 55.28 -
Total 18.09.54 44 F1.20
38 Expenditure in Foreign Corrency during the year
2011-12 2010-11
Commizson on Sales/Orders 92,15 5783
Travelling Expenses 16.67 16.18
Selling Expense.on Exports 7.17 4.39
Caim Semding Expenses 3.27 -
Consultancy Chames 2.99 -
Bank Charges 0.11 0.38
Total 1,22.36 J8.78
39 Earnings in Foreign Exchange during the year
2011-12 2000-11
Claim Settling Commission 0.79 0.44
Export of Goods on R0.B. basis 86, 69.45 76,07.86
Total 86.70.24 76.08.30

40 Information in accordance with the requirements of the revised Accounting Standard - 7 on Construction

Contracts as prescribed under the Act :-

2011-12 2010-11

a} Contract revenue recognised for the year 1,68.87.17 2,09,73.69
b} Aggregate amount of contracts costs incurred and recognised Profits

(Less recognised losses) up to the year end for all the Contracts-in-Progress, 7,15,92.30 4,62,98.74
c} The amount of customer advances outstanding for Contracts-in-Progress

as at year end. 24,9427 31,53.21
d} The amount of retention money due from customers for Contracts-in-Progress

as at year end. 37,.36.46 39.94,93
e} Gross amount due from customers for Comtract-in-Progress as at year end

[Induded in work-in-progress Bs. 13,52.31 lakhs

(Previous year — Rs. 8,58.29 lakhs), Sundry Debtors

Rs. 39,38.88 Lakhs [Previous year — Rs. 53,18.27 lakhs]] 52,91.19 61,76.56
f) Gross amount dus to customer for contract work in Progress as at year end = 3,81.90

]
L3



& CILLANDERS ARETTHNOT AND ICOMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (Contd.)

41 Advances recoverable in ash or kind or for value o be received indude Rs 5.92 lakhs [Previous Year Rs, Nl kkhs) adjustable
against future lezse rental of a manufacturing fadlity availed during the year as disdosed in Note 42{c | below.

Oiperating Lease Commitments

432

43

a)

b)

d)

e)

The Company had entered into a non-cancellable operating lease agreement m earfier year for & perod of 117 Months
in connection with certain Plant and Machinery at its unit at Akbarpur, Punjab, The terms of the lease indude opersting
term for renewal and restrice the right to sell, sub-let or 2llow any third person to use the madhinery without the priar
consent of the lessor jn writing.

During the year lease has expired and the Company has charged related lease rental of Rs. 19.75 lekhs [Previous Year
- Rs 26,33 lakhs) in the Stztement of Profit and Loss under the head Machinery Hire Charges.

The Company has taken varous Plant and Machinery for iz Enginesring (MICCD) Devision under cancellable operating
lease. Lease range for the period betwesn 3 to 8 months. During the year the Company has charged related lease
rental of Rs 3,37.00 Lkhs [Previous Year — Rs 2.91.83 lakhs) in the Satement of Profit and Loss under the head
Machinery Hire Charges.

The Company has entered into a non- cancellzble operating lkease agreement during the year 2011-17 in respect of
lease rental of a tea manufacturing facility for 2 period of Thirteen months. The terms of the kease include restriction
sell, sub-let and or part with possession of the let-out premises without prior permission of the lessoe As per teems of
the lease, an additional rent at a prescribed rate is payable from 1st February, 2012 onwards in case of production from
the let-out premises exreeds a specified limit.

The future minimum leass commitments of the Company at the year-and are as follows:
Rs. In Lakhs
2011-372 2010-11
Mot later than one year 17.50 13.12
Later than one year and not later than five years - -

During the year Company has charged related kease rental of Rs. 13.12 lakhs [Previous Year - Rs. 14.00 lakhs) in the
Statement of Profit & Loss under the head Rent

The Company has given office premises under cancellable operating leases. These |leasing arrangements range between
3 years and 15 years generally or longer and are usually renewable by mutual consent on mutually agreeable terms.
Initial Direct costs for such leases are borme by the Company and charged off to revenue. Lease rentals are recognised
as income which was Rs. 4,83.41 lakhs during the year [Previous Year — Rs. 4,30.93 lakhs). The gross value and
accumulated deprediation of such asset as at 31st March, 2012 was Rs. 23.59 lakhs (Previous Year — Rs. 23.59 lakhs)
and Rs 23.55 lakhs (Previous Year — Rs. 23.55 lakhs) respectively.

The Company has certain operating leases for premises (residential, offices and godowns) which are not non-cancellable
range between 3 months to § years generally and are usually renewable by mutual consent on mutually agresable

terms. The aggregate lease rentals payable are charged in the Statement of Profit & Loss Account under the head
Rent [Mote - 28).

Basic and Diluted Earmnings per Share

2011-12 2010-11

Profit/(Loss) after tax available for Ordinary Share holders (Rs. in lakhs) (9,45.45)* 54,00.70

i
(i) Weighted average of Ordinary Shares of Rs. 10/- eadh

outstanding during the year (Numbers) 2,13,42,.346 2,13,42,346

i} Basic and Diluted Eamnings per Share

[} 7 ()] (im Rs.) (4.43) 25.31

* After deducting Proposed Dividend on Preference Shares of Rs. 16.00 lakhs (Previous Year - Rs. 16.00 lakhs) for the

year 2011-12 and Dividend Distribution Tax thereon of Rs. 2,60 lakhs (Previous Year - Rs. 2.60 lakhs).

]
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Motes to the Financial Statements [Contd.)

44 a) ]&m{ﬂﬂmﬂff@mmﬁﬂﬂﬂhmh@dhiﬁﬂimm“

given
Figures in lakhs
Az at Iist A5 at 3ist
March, 2012 | March, 2011
Currency Cross Curmency Met (Buy)/Sell* | Net (Buy)/Sel
US Dallar R 2.30 {2.20)
ELRDY IHR .44 2.82
AED INR /.72 273
* Gell indicates Recevable and Buy indicates Payable.
b) Category wise outstanding Foreign Currency forward contracts entered for hedging are as follows :
Figures in lakhs
As at 3=t As at 3st
March, 2012 March, 2011
Currency Cross Currency Sall* Sall*
U5 Dillar IR | 12.63 18,09
EURD INR = 1.72

* Sell indicates Receivable,

45 The revised Schedule VI has become effective from 1st April, 2011 for the preparation of financial statements. This has
significantly impacted the disclosure and presentation made in the finandal statements. Previous year's figures have besn
regrouped [ redassified wherever necessary to oorrespond with the cument: year’s dassification [ disclosure.

As per our report of even date.

For Singhi & Co.

Firm Registration Mumber - 302049E
Chartered Accountarnts

Rajiv Singhi

Membership Mo, 053518
Kolkata, 29th May, 2012

D. K. Sharda
Managing Director & CEO

. Karmiakar
Company Secretary

For and on behalf of the Board

A. K. Kothari
Chairman

P. K. Jain

Joint President & CFO

[8]
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Sl Mo

Aftendancs by
(Plasse tick the sppeopriste bo)
0 Member

O Proxy
M /) | O Authorised Represectaive

lwe canify that Uwe amiare member(s)iproxy for the member(s) of the Company.
Ihwe hereby record myour presence al the 7ETH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company being held at Willamson

Hall of The Bengal Chamber of Commerce and Industry, (12 Floor), Royal Exchange, 6, Netaji Subihas Road, Kolkata 700 001 on
Monday . Auguet 13, 2012 at 11.00 AM.
o o

Hote : Please sign this altendance slip and hand it over at the Attendance Verification Counder al the VENUE of the Meeting.

— — e —— T — U ——

Registersd Office - C-4, Gillander House, Netaji Subhas Foad, Koliata - 700 007

@ Hﬂlhar | GILLANDERS ARBUTHNOT AND COMPANY LIMITED
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PROXY FORM

e | OO S
... being a member(s) of Gillanders Arbuthnod and Company Limitad heretry

BPPOIIL..—_......eooomoeeoeos oo eemonmssmeeno s ERENG
BITMIEL. ... e sssesnns s ecmremssemsensesss el i ceecs e s e mseems ens s ssceemes s o scs s e eses oo 05 IR RO
b attend and 1o vole for melus on mylour behall at the T8™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company to be held on Monday,
August 13, 2012 at 11.00 AM. at Williamson Magor Hall of The Bengal Chamber of Commerce and Indusry, (19 Floor), Royal
Exchange, 6, Netali Subhas Road, Kolkata - 700 D01 and at any adjournment thereal

(ven 1his -.-.-.iﬂ]l [ | [ | | V4 Alfe R 1
Fewenue
Folia ! DF 1D and Clhent D : Stamp

Ma. of Shares held:

iSignature of Memben(s) aconss the stamp)

Hoits (3] - 1) The Proey need MOT be a member,
Z) The: proocy form = aross revenue should be deposited af the Regisiered Office of the: Company at least 48 hours before the
scheduled time of the mesting.










